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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot

(0
(O=>

Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% In the last year
from £712m in 2022 to

£800m in 7023

Energy generation

Our renewable energy
assets produce encugh
energy to power over
a million UK homes
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)

Number of employees

We empioy over 1,500
people

hﬁh
Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving 1s over 681,101

carbon tennes this year
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Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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Directors Report’

1. Energy
Approamatvely 0% of the Group's el aswets

COMpLSE ernerdy genelating agseets such as solal

encrgy stes and wnd farms, Thewe assets prov de

wrg-term reveaue strears, though ther value can
Shll be mpacted oy chienges 11 pnoirg and dermand
Qur gnergy sectar 15 imentionally diversifed across a

range  of fechnclogies to rengate against  less

faveurabie conditions 1in a specific asset
contribute twards sleaddy, predictasle shate price

aroveth

Yo expanded our sclar portfolo wath furthen
additions in Zestec, which speaialises in develoning
comimercial solar rocftop sites nthe UK These sites
are currentiy Jnder construchion, and e expect 1o
retzin and cperate thermn once complete. The
construction  of Guardbndge, our wana fanm om
Poland, remans o rack and on budget, and we
cxpectit 1o start generatng electncity by December
2023 Yird

consbruction project m Western Alstrala started

Dulacca Farm,  ouwr  argescale
denerating

supsequentiv sold i Octeier 2023, At the begrmiming

clecuicty  after year ond and  was

cf the inanaia. year, n July 2072 we also comp.eted
the constructon and sale of Darlington Pomt Solar
Farm. cne of the laraest soar sites i Avst-ala, witn a

Capacty of 333MW,

Our successiul and well-establisked Diomass division
contmues o perform well degvering stabie returns
since acauisinen o 201 We added a new site i
Shettertorn i Bast Angla mn Apnl 2021 which has
performea well since acuasition. Tnough it suffered
some moerths of operatenal downtirme, following a
gearbor fault, the nsurance Claimn for replacement
parts and loss of revenue veas settled in full,

Construction  at cur Waste-to-Energy  facility 0

Ayrshire has progressed as planred, with completion
2095 The faclty has been in

dovelopment for futr voars ard will be capable of

expected i

processing over 185 600 tennes per annum of non-

commescial ard ndustr.al

recyclable houschold

waste which veould atherssse ce sent o andhll o
exported This will generate 17 MW of low Carbon
electity, encugh 1o power 20000 homes, and it
will be the firgt large-scale, subsidy-fres waste-1o-

cnergy project ncwesten Scotland

O A6 reserve power sites have cortnhued o

perforan abead  of  expectatons. due to 1ow

generatian fram owend  assels over the wante

207
generation to talance tme grid

in demand  tor addilional

resulling

2. Lending

Car properyy lending busmess cortnacs (o be a
substartial part of the Group, representing arourid
“8% of the Group's ret assets, Carmprany short- and
rmecium-tern secured 10Ens 1o expenenced property
professionals . Qur average lcan bock constituted

Gver 224 1loans s year to Borownrs 0 the LK

O leans are wallon at conservative loan to vaue
CLIV Y levels pelow 707 o protect against a fail in
oroperty prees At tho ona of the penod the average
LT for the loan boor was 603 The tarbulert market
ths year na. renforced the inmmporiance of s
strategy winch has served the Group well over iy 17
veat nistory We are naluraly takng a cautious
apptoach wheon assessing neve lending cpportunities

consdering the changimg economic outlook

Since ncepnor n 2010, the Group bas lent B2 480r
of property loans and has had a sirong record of
recovering Its capital However. the abrupt mcreasc in
mMterest rates 10 the current year has made it more
difficult for some borrowers o refinance at the end of
their loan term. This has contributed to o small
morease in provisions and, at year end we recorded a
provision of F30Im agamst cne commeraal loan
rioasion  fee's

Though  we  acknowledye  this

e orthy, for context it amounts to around 1% of
the Group's net gssets ang s ar outher comparcd 1o
our track rocord  This dees aowover serve 1o
emphasise the -mportance of our expenence and

appreach i the sector ncuding dsoplned cue
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resulten 1n cur renewables assets’ laans continiang

tooncur lowe interest costs, 3loa rate fixed when
Inerest rates were [ower
Rising mterest rales are felt rore closely in our

SUCH e
In this sector

lending business and as contnue to take g

cautious gpproach We can, ard do.
reduce the nar-bier of wans we wiite or altor the nizk
profie of our lcans through reduc ng loan to value

N certan parts of th

T

ratics  or pausing aclvity

market, as appropriate

Current trading and cutlock
Since the year end. the Croup has
perform steadily from an cperational

cortinded o
werspecm&'}
and in ine with our expectations Our groveth targe

for the Group over the medium and tor*g—term
continue o facus on
thal s ca

delivenng precictable groveth for shareholders

remain unchangead. and we

mantarrng a diversiied busmness pable

1 Nevernber 2022 the government announced the
EGLY
atemperaty measure (o charge éxceplional recepts

mtroduction of ar Flectnoly Gonerater [ evy |

on hign tevenues for Groups genarating electnity
The ewy 1= ellect o 1 Sanuary 2023wt 31
March 2028 and apples o
and enerygy BOM wasts

elccincity generated
from renewable bionass,

sources The Groun was not requited to pay FGL IO

the penod, howeve: we do expect 1o pay this n the
next financial ycar We had already anlicipatea the
impaci on the returns gererated from our energy

portfalio cver the next five vears

Dut property lending business continaes o perfenn
a1t 224

Ve focus on short-teny oans (our

strordgly 3 divarse lodn o< Comiprising

NS G averane

cunent loan average term s 20 moriag) which

enables us to swifly anapt to chanaesin outlook We

considar this is particularly impcriant i the cunert

Llimate

SO

Our recently consol cated regioral fbro business,
Fern Filre Tiading Divnted {7 F TUY, continues 1 build

oLt its network (o accelerate full fbre delivery i e

UK, while alse focusing on salcs and marketing

activily selling fore products directly to o oustomers
Ac b contnuesto grove and Duld oo |t5\ Trastructure,
6 0 Mot expect It To 1eport an acoounting srant o

the comming threo e five irsnal yests

We gre oleased 1o report that in October 20235, the
£21/m
sffer to

Group
througr an ¢
funds

alwead of plans in cettar sectons, Fowever we

131580 from existng  sharchouders
e for further shares. The

slightly

subserb
raised will allove e Group to ardw
tonoet
cxpect s o magnally charge ol DUSINGSS M

e wall contitue to evorve in arder to conbinee to

target modest groweih for shareholders in the years

ahead

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we tgo
w1 2. Lending division

S Lroup 2 ONe lond onoa shotts sne e fenn, <ecured
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STy,
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and hiousebuidrg vench rolustes

Cogor e past 15 cears e have bl o carefale bornprs

=

cesidorlal and cornmiencial properhes

drete fed groun ol cpomtag busnesses thal are . o
| # ; fl l { " ¢ 3, Fibre division
ol positicred to delreer ong term value atid .
b 4 T e canandd onetate hlre broadbara netecorks
veaictaltls groweth o G sharenclie s : T
oaLrossvanons areas chinc Lk Ve ol the netesarks
1. Energy division Dard connoct thers o nomes and businesses b

W

Ve Jensrale o

o pnmanly fom suestanable Toprovide cun customers saih Liradast fibre broachand

saurt s andd sell the eaery, produced o lnel direct., 3 . o
s S 71 4 Housebuilding division

tordustral consamaors OF Lo large tigtvores, gy - L ] . o
: - Cier residential nousebuilding cperaticn oevelops

CH o rondvali e enstge sites Al y Tor sovernnent N .
} X ctes from acsign stage te fnsl construalion tu

roentves, at recrecent an adational infatca A B .
oarsare the detver poof Qusily werkmanshup

hnked, source ot mrome e haee also Lubser] o
aolities § oo rstrenert o cilages proade high-guaaty

4

CxrpFT se Ih enewants Cnordy 1O Conntie?

for cale or craoing operationr A

yea erd she Groap Pooonempotary spaccs watlh a inendly
' f

had fourtes 1 sies uncer constiuctien Eororimurty STEe Pearl of Sur villages

Fern Trading Limited _

Lending Fibre
Division Division

Energy

Division Housebuilding

Solar, wind, biomass, Property tending, Ultrafast fibre Residential house
landfilt gas. development broadband across building, Retirement
reserve power financing the UK living
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Our business at a glance

Tie strength of the Groap's strategy 15 11 both ts

operalional diversity and tne diverse retuim profiles
of these busineseos, Our ending Lusiness providaes
flexitnty and strong returns over the short terme,
while cur enerdy, Abre, Pousezulding and relrement
living deasions offer wisibility and stabyuly of returns

cwer the longer term.

Sector split’
Property 15% —,

Fibre 26% —

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
BB Lending 15%

o I T Dy i, ab T TR

[he seale of aur busmess 1s a key strengln, enabling
Us to acguire lage 2caie established oporstions, as

sell as the coportunity T enter new Sectors with
murimal ek 1o the whole Group by seiecting
husincsses with comprenensrée busness plans and
strong  management teams  This cnables w o
continue 1o drveldfy  our o pusness watnout

COMPpIomising e quaaty of our opgiaticns

— Houseounaing 4%
! — Retrement wilages 4%

~— Reserve power 6%

- Solar 9%

Fern's sector
allocation
—— Landfill gas and biomass 14%

N
Wind 22%

ST Ay Daar e et of Foro Trading oimiees
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Our business at a glance

Where we operate
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference
We o proud to operate a Group that rakes 3

positve contnbulcn G socety actoss the UK

oeneratiig  rencwable  energy, provaing guality

retirerient ving and New homes

lgb speed broadocand o underaer ve

and deliver.ng
d areas of the
to cur ervironmental, social,
and governance S0 pr
the Goard of Direc

courtry Thigis ahgned

wanch s drafted and

2l

&

apgproved by tors

Energy
We own 229 operational cnergy sires, producing
20E9GWhH 5 year That s enough energy 1o power

ovet a ntillion homes

Our commatien of techirologies acioss solar wirnd,

resetve pow e, iomass ang landhll gas comiplemment
cach other well hetping the UK to rreet ity onergy

rargets rrespeclve of the weather

Tne Ferm Commiuaty Fundg s a sozial encerprnse run

by the Croun, wh i works to distnoute community
furds generated from oar ward farms Tris year, the
fund Fas committed £14m o

Fern Commiunity

local community  groups, supecrted 22 local

univeraity stuadonts through cur Student Sonclarship
Fund ana provided a vanter fuel subaidye tey /20

residents weho are lecal to the Group's sitos

Lending

The 191 new loans wo advanced dunrg thie year
Fave helped o fund the construction of miuch
needed
property creating valuabe nevr eriploviment

celdental properties as well as commercial

Fibre
Withnrm this
cornectivity o Punadreds of thousands of nropertis

divislsn ate culdimg fule Rbre

iy small tovwins and willages that do not currently have

ACCess WCnternet Connect vty SAsunmig ey aré

for modern ways of wolking and cerrmurc ating

I erboss, wo are bulding a dedicated high-speed
London
nfrastructure that the oty needs, and

flre, nctesark for Dusmesses n
the digita,
removing  bandweidth

soompetibive,

orovIdging

constrants to ersure the

OOy rErmair

Housebuilding

Ut rousebulding divisior sources over 7% G Inc

umber utilised for frames i a sustainable way and
mstalls solat paneis ¢ ar gource heat purmips n ab
properties, leadng the vea, in this sector ard nelpng

reclLice Cabhcn emissiens

Qur  retrerment  vilages  providé  high-quality,
cortertpotary living spaces. with dc;-se te 500
Lriher

agomes curently in nlace We have nearly 400

Lnits mnovarious stages of dev(-:-lcpmemt, and Gur
secured pipelire sies offer notential *or another 300

s ets

A friendly cormmurnity s a key differentiator 1or our
retrement villages which is why our dovelopments
provide central facilities and a hub of socal activity
fOr our residents.
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Our strategy in focus

Crur businesses
Energy

Ihionah odr st gy deasion tre Groaps

ch unply, gasand o

BLoas ConshrLcting I

ey, Stes Lo fufre sa e ol the 2.

Fat e owet ared wpetals 2020 provide renevialye

energ,. ol o the rcaps post o

Of tae 150t pradion &g o oencwshle eraigy from

dtes e hie L Ror

profits for marry years, dis fe Lo O raing oo
arg evennes beeng hakeg oo inflation Ss sach

cing 30d operating these Basinosses 15 attractive

2O othe rnup beosane 2f ther potanatal o

predictabe profoe ouer the g Lenm
Fenewabile ey sres generste poss froe
soastanabe sowcen ard cell eneray poduces = ther

divectle o larac ndustnal consbiners o 1o the

Actyork Mar of anorarawasble

Aualfy for govomment ncentyes
podon of the ceneraed encrgy benehrs fors ates
that ote locked m'fcr 3 speahied peand, once a

Gqualtyirg ste ¢ operatonal and accred fator bas

heen aramed Tons Pas reduced some ot
ol the wciatln e lorg-term erardy prce foe :

A e s s tes ot che U do ot quiaaty

ST PSR Qo errment ncent es v an: S%Z‘E‘i"!'i_l

micee mterestn the markel for sifes li-e the —res we

AR ONC CRLIATe

Draring ano cuealirg enargy sites < a core part of

cur strateqy and currertly makes Lp asoronmatcly

Aot the Groag's nef gesets T natt oF the Grous

Did you know?

Fas ceherated g reloers this poar due oo natket
oo ons nat Zrucall ot has the potentia o proacs

stanle ceturas coer th= ooy tenm The comboratior

v ke o o slrates, o balante nsk

renge of Tocny actratics

I gorRG als

sarget sredictable retures sor shaeholders

“Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

sifes that s o, ST

Due 1o the =agh-qualizy enengy

areabe o soowre leng-lernn fmancmg frem

mamstirean fanky st Cormpetite tates WG cnhance

our retuing, e b hielps us to deliver the level of

rClLrns Gur shareno.de s exiect

While oo renewallo cnercy buainess started 178 D
rothie soias energy sector che Greur as bus
exporlse acects other adjacent  technologies
roiLding cnshere wand, tiemass angd landfil gas
SURPRONER Gy 108 ve Dot glarte b prosiic
cackup powver to the Bstioeas Gnd o Thie Teoun
DNt g

therefo bonefiis from divers oA

pact of T Lusiness, SHve e onarions fue

energy producuon Tom ene teckhncl
osnonger pracuct or elcewiere
as Cur pusiness 15 sxesd aor

rezusinig the sk to Group p

suffers ar o opeat o

Jal charuptizn

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

N adchtior 1o our JK sites, the Groug s developing
ales overseas, nounsdicucons that we understand
wed These presont an attrective opportnty as they
boand or Our sector expettise N Countries atoan
earlier stage of renewahle doveiopment Clrrently

wo cperate wand fanms n reland and Brance ana
solar sites in Diance, i additon to a wind farm under

construct onir Poiand

Dunng the yaar we acquired tz nghts to mcltcle

comrmerclil rooftop sites through our commercial
rooftop solar develuper, Zostec. 2n which we wall
buld solar panels (o generate elecincty for the
wenants o the sudding Gur sites under construclion
N Austraha came o fruticn this year, with Zarlington
Foint, @ lrge-scale solar site seld at the start of the
vear, and Dulacca W.nd Farm achiesny commercizgl
cpetation

shicridy  after vear end  anoc berg

subsequently sclo in Gotober 2003

Lending
Lending continues ta he a core cart of our husiness
and has provided the Groun wath a prontalble arid
Casn goneratve sector over the past 13 years 1his
well-establshed part of the Group rmainly consists of
witeh

proserty short term

fancing  to

ending, provides

exponenced  professional  progerty

developers. buy-to-let landlards seeking brdaging
finance anc development financing, whirh prowndes

short- and maodium-tenm irancng tc comparies

A key henet of the scale of the Group ana of the
Brusiness that we have Duill U in e secor 15 our

bty to nutigate sk through naving a larae rumlzer

of loans specad aoioss re atuvely small projects to

i vidual borrossers proactively  manage

counternarty  nsks  througn undertakirg careful
notrower due diligence, aking secunty over aasets
bypicaly on a st change Dass and mamtarming
conseryative lean o value tatos Nt all loans well
pefurn as exnocted ano these measures help to
rmnmise the smpact of pedormance issugs e an
ndvidua. leari Tris s further immoated throagh the
value that vee lend to maradual borncweeers, relative 1o
oL total loan ook which s spreso on average

acrese 2249 loaans,

Fibre
Cur hlore dhivision ncludes feur stratecic areas — fbre
0 the oremize CFTTREYD enlerprise fbre, software

and mobile.

Through cur FTTP busimess, we aie buidng new
physical fitne vietwor<s for cormrmunitios in the UK
and have completed neve Alre infrastrusture m
underserved parts of Devon, Scemerset, Dorset,

Wiltshire,  Hempshire,  Worcestershire Yorkshire

and the Horme Counties, spanrira aundreds of
thousands o properties

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Gralchng A nes e Twere i Chees connelhird imrge

data centics and telepaorne exchanges rrthe LK

=r

elth roares g Dlesnies ciiccuecly replacing thie

et tes 1nat vere land nothe Jot ot of e

n

JOth century oo date Jurassic Sewiskh and aiganet

Prass operawed o et calle mtegrated maod-l whee
ther, oo the filye

relationstup as tho intemet se

slongside ine ond castomer

Ao proneger ISP
Foiloeang the merger af our FTTE apason SETL vl
it Rk,

sikeligle

reile th=wonglozals stratedy of

ring the fhre mifrastructire ard oo

I

multiple SP o vall continae te aedsliop oo i

St ogorvice and brand Cuackool etien el zell

Connectivity Onoour Corsoi caterd] net

cLalzmers alcaosde acher G508 an oreasiran

competity0 market a3 wno esale strategy 1rores

G cpEecitLnity to genenile reverue from the
nelyork as reulple counrernarties Chansell HCrss Lo

Lorather thar st ore ISP tas par the et call,

nte grated micsacl
The mierger of the PTTE comparies teolb place n

rMarcn, it the anal heee reonths of the vea

fooused cr o brngng Uhe Goeratons o7 thie fout

-

compani=s  nite one, noeasnog officoncgs and

sconcere . of conle Separatel, the companes

acbieved 3 great deal gach puldira loosl reteserks,

arhoardng custormers and delenmg ouistandimg

e T he Leredts of

B negina themn

wgetner and laanciey o wngle oF > CHenng

ACTORS T mel CThE wlL Ireate grester opportiny

SIS N e

foor e buwiness ang petertal o

The UK renrmns behnd otler Furopean patorn:

v L Jorees o oL eebalal acceTarg e and

DUt FTTR pusibess 14 nov sl poar ored 1o be 5 key

plaver w0 bmnamg ubafast conpectat, o

SOMIMULes z ound e K

SOoale uldirg an emerpree

SICES

nolenaen s supasly BLsmess Lo

ctnse Cornecuy f s SIENIAT NS

cuslomers, ok bas mstalen v Ok of

Abre ophic carles o _one seice 2020 ard hae
spent the last sear launching

pLanesse o ncled ng rmanket

Lots

e o

e pesluucnary ot R 1 Y

=

Gilanng the orchestrat.on systems thar e next

peneration of fbre Droadband comoanies reed to

T the T netwr-s EI;TW"\V*"IT.L';.' YOG SO, Ty Bre

gour ann FTTR Busimess 1 ag hieying

axlerral

its strategie

guain and alse anabirng

custeraers e elrimate legacy cerstiants wirh

AATCNDIDLS COPNeST Iy anridd or<flors

[Ratsla

ACTICHE S

cs

Mabile s o nevvest grea Of shhacg © sevelopment
Sanng thie year Atnf Digital expanded g the

stk marke r bocommng a Mobie rteat

maobile net

Motk A7 LA TR w L enants us to

launch ar wrcsate imchae pladform (@ boasiness

oL LA micaries o
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operate then
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding
fLll-
and

Cur regdential buiding Lusiness, Elivia, s a

setvic lousebulder, whol zoguires  land

dovelops sites frony desigr slage 1o Ainal constraction

o enslre the delivery of quadaty workmanship, Flivia

strrves Lo doayer migh quality and  deagn led

aspuatcnal homes  comprsing & D of open
market end allordable nomes, with over 25 sites
Flivia

gecgraghical

under construction, near
welthy A

Buckingharmsaire Berkshire, Hampshire, Surrey and

15 headguariered

Leaconsheld footpint N

West sussex In January 2023 v acguired Millveood
Designat Homes winch has allowved expansicn imto

e adgcenl reqons of <ent and East Sussex,

complemenitrg Elraag's exsting [ooations

Ac o part of our nousetullding divicion, the Group

I

the retirement  lyving  sector Ol

8]

operales N
retrzrment larg busmess, Rangeford, owins and
operates tnree reurement villagss m Wiltshine, North
Yorksture  ana Gloucestershire, 15 currenty
COrstiuatng twd Sites for future opoeraions. andg hias
exchanged on two furthor sites, spread aoross the
country, wathy e mtention of aevelcpnrg these

the fiitLre
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Directors

The experenced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Companys
business activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercal, energy sector-related and strategic skills,

Paul Latham Co- o

Zadl onar preanusle the Tael Srecntiee of Tern He s rad vanous genesial

PANAYCITIETL AT INTEral Consuling TOles lioss 9 Ui of cectors avil bing
cathe e

eler ents of the mfrast o ture “or Capols

a evsath o a2 Bls e s apgnonce, iy s loing ko

16 pank Fore

wlple as it gie.s

< Pau hize viorked o

A st up business to s compary sl Z¢

RS lrvestiriernts anse 2005

b = Keith Witley
A

Keltn 15 a4 asscoane professor of shatigy

and ertreprenetnsnp ar Loadon

Bus e School He aloc holds wanoe nor-sxe utive dicctorships and advisory
1oles st biga aneeth and more eaatire o panics In s rele as nor exedutie

Chamman hie < responsible (or the effect ve cperation of the Board  as well

yeetratnd & He brngs fo the Fere buspiess indepenaent Comeieroiai
crience Qaned fromm s Mo N academia private eguity nvesiment,

cocsnlnog and canoas hands-on opetaticnal roles

Peter Barlow - - . P

Frote vias et S0 e@ars’ opzrence i bt aticnal Fnar Jng of - 5frass U Ldie Anc energy
AT g seric Caelutve for Interational Froser, Perer o
oy
acr. ties He has cpert

gt tesne A 1D arraroing over

Sl of mosct and ¢ vate lundng, ac L as bardang reiahonships are treasur,

"

rlarg iomauor gl for HRBO Bank o

cro20 o ears
Aevienc A At Ny inaraing aognistions ard greenfislo pro sots i the orong,

ang eefrastrucie e sectors His corvhbunaton of Board-lecel hinarnarag and en

woand his all roond e ledae f &

alae o ie operat on of the

rorent

Sarah Grant .

a5 L orked a0 Cotepas Iresstrerts sincs Yl a narlicalar focus on

aafan

SEe Ernacrs ook she oo dnigter

T CSSTTISNS Ineestrnient

RSN ET st i TORLE DT e T

oo 1 Fern saahe duzl role sensures that

At sV
Cpmrensre of Fepoe charcholders Cos Ra CoSr 20 mary S pEen nos anc

Ao end Bothockh

and Fxnosores e and G s wpsiaics 0

T e 5 rge

firante et of o -, vnal. e ook
SUETEIT O Lsen B he el bt Fonana s

ot e Fere MR M aTeR Sia et
[ IR R E

frosr 4l aried a0
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Management denuly, assess ang manage  sks 3 The princpal risks that the Srous are ex

assocaled with the Croup's busmnes chiechives and 1 oescnzed elow, along @tk e mel gatrg acions
crrategy. Risks anse from excmnal scuces, those we take 1o reduces the potertzl impact of tae nzk

which are inbierent commercial 1 ske in the marke, We alse molude our assesshrent of whether the

ard from coerational nsks contamed weathin the  lkelmeod of the nsk bas increased, decreasea O
vithurnr tho

bustiess Cueral ns< exposure 18 managoed across

systents  and  moedesses employed remained e came

the Groag throughn the arerafication of scivaties,

bolh by sector and geogiaphy. H

Energy Division
Risk Mntlgatlons Change

Market risk: o 0 s are entersa nito which Ty tne ncoae inr 3

The energy cectar s e\per £ oortonof the cnergy gererared by aur sites
agnihcant tureuonce aro there oo Long-teem Jowernmert backed 2Ttawe afreencont: are
g tsk shat forecast leegls of noomre " suck as 'he Rerewsn.e Cklgatior Cerhifcation
ste ot arheved duc to cnacges - CCf L Do OIGy 1ICOMIE W EE Jenerted
wholesa s erergy [ices,

COMENE OF QOuerimie s LRSS e e with e gowetomet and the Gfze of Do s
Lre to tng Labule™? envronrcnt Elecinare Marke s T CFGLMYU IO Zortissie to annd stz
the potennal o for I EAsEG stk polioy makers who set “utur e requiatone equirements Mo crange

fro FOO revenus

gile!

PrtEreennen by IhE TS0 ator 15 a0
sk

Cranges v Government pohcy may
resalt 10 oreducea mcornre streams
wethi the growp due to adaticna

Operatlonalrlsk o Jrepeedictao ity of the wwesther s ntaated through

1]

teves of encrgy produces iy diverahcaron of techno coes 3nd location of Sites

be lower than anbiinstes due (o« Regular soraic ng of astets s underta<en I enture assets —
sub-ophima. ather condiliong are kentir gocd condinen and munimise the sk thas sosets —
or o perfermance csues  with are Lravallabile for alorger pe od

cau pment. which may result in

significant urolar-ed downtime

Financial risk: CUdrEs L
Revonasohiomere gy aencraham ssets ard cFvenues arg
o' sale crocecds ;

W

Lo rharges

ot the Group's
hz derveg o

s a2 avel than
tofuctusticrs ifrae gne
rares

Construction risk: o« The Group eaters zed price convadls

Tenstructon of the otes wihiere anorspr ate b ren L evpas e o 1 Cress i COste

[onoer o
antcipates
Fvatahilr, o
rriatenial:

INFSNay
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations Change
Market risk: .
fror Cuuicrier:

RESERESES INa [FERR I

atll

sEt b o frerr or . sehrriryg
e nstw ik
ool LTI e
EICHTF S b ——
Bt abot, T RIPEIPTS IS
ele e,
Sl NS
RENSEN B NI SICnTE T A

sallle Har areal .

Construction risk:
oSty 2 ke

tracted wcath 5 CLmzer of cife st
e

M ahaded

AU S ki

[T T B B R S 3] of cutanarced cart

LA LA LAWY AL L AR

TLRated aus

Cy SIS I T N

ere o pan fran

Operational risk: 0
Lrhoce = e .

ar sk w
Cile D7 rI
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

Market risk:

B I < I SR I

and nterest
rmarkct oo
wede, reful g o=

VALUES S

[mCcenning rillation
rales lean w3
affciazblity
drap g
LT (ST '
Ioact colt ak i

1o ful threuglh 3 renance ¢

SOty

resl

alozr

Counterparty risk:

Loans ma, be made 1o unsurtakle
COLMEIpAries,  impating  oLr
ablty 1o recoves the can balance
i fLii

Lending Division

Mitigations

DOsRIor

e e

et s v
ShsEreat ve L 1T

rabl s el @ mas e LT

Cur loans are mads &t Ldt

4

3c
tallin

sed

undetlyieg secur by
¢ wrothcr gesste of e
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[as 4 charge over the o
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acuonbe red
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- t-
sl

Icrough cue dibgenae 1z petformes pnGh st ing 16ans
coluding arsperty o led ealuahons and oredlt Checks

o

SRS el 4TSN TRl
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Tlesion d Coverianls are ool clace te ensure
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aes

re ertren for s
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a

hi

i

Fe

P
i

Risk

Mitigations

 Housebullding Division

o it e

Market risk:

5

Al on house  prices could
imEpact our atiliny W generate
elted revenue from re 30
of apariments 1 Sur 1elrernient
Y lages and hous ng developments

it ey Elvia

AonorE
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T
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N L Sy
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk

Market risk:

Liquidity risk:

SOOr matanertert o

R P

P ool
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ATy fall v

Health and Safety risk:
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

The Bogrd consider tiat they have achered 1o the
requirernents of section 1/2 of the Companes At
SO086 the "Act™) ard have, i good faith, acted n a
way that would be most likely o promote the
success of the Group %or the beneht o1 1ts members
as a whole thavying regard 1o ali stakeholders g
matters set cut n sccton 1720T0a-fr oF the Ach
in the gecigions faken

30 Jure 2023

during  thie year ended

In the peformance of s duty o promote the

cuccess of the Groun the Bosid has regard o4
rnumber of matters, including the u<ely conscquence
of ary decisizns in the long-term, and listens to the
vicws ©F the Group's key stakeholders to buaild trust
and ensure it fully vnderstands the potential impacts
of the decsions it
duties partly by delegationr t¢ committees and the

makes The Boara fulfis these

Boards of subsichary  undeartakings, wno opslaie
wailhin 3 corparate governance framework a0 oss the
Cretn.

At every Board meelng a evigw of health and safety

doross  lhe group fmancil and  operational
performance,  as owell as legal and  regulatory
compliance, is underteken The Board alsc revieww
othcr arezs over the course of the financial yoar
ncluding

stakeholder- elated matters, diversity ar

he Group's business strateay, key nske
wd nclusity,
crvnonmentzl mattors, corporate responsibility. and

governagnce comphance and legal matters,

Principal decisions

We dehne principal decisions taken by the Board as
rhose decisions that a-e of a strategic rature and that
arc significart to any of our key stakeholder groups
The Board consider that the folinwing are examples
of principal decisions t made ir the year ended 50

Jure 2023

« Bvaluating and deciding to create a new stralcqic
area of developmert by expandn”-q into the

oming a Mobile

rmobne network marxet and be

Vitual Netwiork Aggregator UMYNAT The Board
consdored s opportuity as weall aligned and
corrplerentary ty the exsung fbte broadband
opperations, wch would help o de reer lana-term

vallle

Tne Group deciced to furthor oxpand its foatpnm

ir the  hiousebulding  sector, by gcouinng
Milwood Desigrer Homes, a compary with
values sumilar of those of Elivia ana e Group
lnlwood s considered an avward-wnn rg regicnal
homebuilder based i Kent which balt around
100 homes a year This follows the decision
rade 0 Mav 2027 1o diversify the Group's asset
ase and enter ng nto this new secier has heen

ell thougnt aut vt ong-terre growth in mind
Tre Board consicered the opportunity and how

it aligned with our objecuves to make a posiive

conribut on to the comniurnly ana enviremment,
by bumding new homes to address the U's

snortage of oroperties

Trie [oard decdod o commence a group
reorganicaton which rmeolved morgirg the four
FTTR busriess e one row business, Fern ke
fraching cimited. FRTL waill foous on tac separate
strateqies. whie workang  closely tegether (10
whiolesale strategy, own ng the fiore nfrastruciure
and cnboarding multipe  SFson AllCcints Fibee
MNetworks and 121 developing our own ISP sérvice
and brand, through Cuckoo Limited The Board
ovaluates the possible impact on stakeholders
including shareholders and observed that the news

tructure would not change now the Board and
Group engage with sharcholoers ¢

tre Groun, but would be bensficial in providing

ot ther views of

inrproved governance ana oversight of the sector

as well as enbancing the future prospects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy

L business strateg, Sut o pages 1o

the  Straloge  Reporn Managoment

e

detaled Taoup budost ol s 3ppiceen By the
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S e LAy
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PC1RIRINES

sigkeb
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Shareholders
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Corporate governance

The Board considers Ootopus Investments [inmited

fooBe e ke, Dusiness partner and sdppher waith

responisipiity for the prowsion of - operaticna,
oversighl, Tinanciar aomin <nanca and  comgany

sedretanal services

Community and envircnment

The progasion  ard  operation of  sustansble
nfrasiructure 1s at the centre of the Sroup's strategic
Joals Through abs bhusness actiafies e Group

ceeks tnomake a gosithe oontnbution to the

commdnily,  emvionment  and  econarny O
renewable enengy busiress s helping the UK meet
terenowable energy targéts, our nhre networ will
give people ir rural communities access o high-
spesd bioadband. and our retnemant villages create
cornTunities of people in then later years, reauc.nyg
te ctran on our healtcae services We a1e aso
nuldirg new homes s addicss the UK's saortage of
propertes

Business conduct

As Directors our ntenuon is to behave responsitly,
eI Ng managernent ooeralc the business weth
ety ancd N accordanco with the brgh standards of
conduct and govermance expected of a business such
as owrs Qurantenton through our busmness stategy

foutured on pages 12 1 15 6 to operate in sectors arid

work wlh cther businesses that share cur values

Business ethics and governance

The Boatd s oresponsiole for ensuriy that the
=CHraties of the Group and e wanons HUsiresses art
conducied ir comphance win the lew ard apphcaile

regimies  dand n

governance  «nd 1 gulatory 5
adhetence anth prevaiing best practcg 100 the
relevant drdustry This includes revdwmg Intemal
cortrols,. ensdrng  that thore 15 an appropnate
halance of skills ang excenence represorloed on the
ceard, and eqswemng that the finand al saterments
give a true and far vicw of the state of alfars of the
Oroup Further detai car oe found o the statement
of direcors respons bilitice on page 38 nthe year 1o
20 June 2023 no asreas of concern have been

llagaed in this reysid

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

lha Boads policy on employec, human nghts,
social and commuan by 1Ssues,. eny rerimenrt poicy
ara anti-corruption and brbery matiors s aiscussed
i the Drectors’ Reporl on zage 38 The Board
actizeoly promates & corparate cultuie that 1s based

G ethical values and pohaviours
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Totre TR s

FCngniciar Satbty Sead T

Sidl¢

VOASE™ guidanTo o maaterialiny
f

Saendl Cetert custamal

Trendafions o Bovoursge =% IncnG Ty Climiate ke

petformance

Dudnt b ooy tney denaty and nranag

climigle relateuicates The TOFD roaures corepane

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-retated risks and opportunities

four

Carmnate relaten disclosures &
wey pillare Gowormaro s Stateas,. Risk Managemenr

and Metrics & Targets The TOTD ras noted eleven

of Chmistle-relatoed

plars thal o0 Desinhe the hoeras »ersegn

ke recanmrientdatons Al

enle cortvparigs o pendo pformaton s

wl oppeotirities

sharcholde s and other stakehalders
archolders and other stakeholde Chmatg-iglatea nsks and cpportunmes fonm

craticr, play anrepartant role o the : oart ot the Hoard s shrateqg, oot ot ihe

The diroup's ©

U s lona-monm ransit G 1o a et 2000 @0 ooy, as b arcups obanesy crodel delenninen By the

renewable energy and the dewclopiment of | : Beardd and adhiered ro by divsional management
carhor ademdatives are crtical i A Mmooy aveay from 8 tears, s o depley capatal in rovewshile cnengy

raule energy assats 1o Lenefit from e vader ranstor 1o e

SOr-Carbnn cnoney

Carcand-rnunied solar s

HE N Lo

oo busiess and shareboders Lo gornerate

The Board is resnonebe for Dmilonng Camdate -

Ctarrs teon s transtor whilst havng o a . . .
et r il A st havng an : relaled qoveniment pelcy and phy

it amgact ondimate change and

Cohmiste

InFcrently

th

R
s el rmerit

changes toonform e dephos

ent atratragy

anc e rraterglty of nsks faced byothe Sroups

R AR LR coangs e ] cubisvlars Comrpanes The Gronp Boardhme s,

strategic skeand sortunies  Ainancal

Sncedy deonlon e Do mest ot ok te chrnste chanoe

NG Aty F0verce st ooStve

< Al

and <

werss Iy et ghue 1o Lane advaniags of the perform

Zotld resul

SO reyEnes (r Cy

serfunifies Dresented Dy g transmcnr i o Ly Al

Vet the Rcard considers the frrm o

relatea neks ena coporturities

CATON eCCnomy

IMpEACT of cnnate related 1ssues acioss all ow G A aal hEss e Craan Beard ede

Srcrdy, lerorm, Ghre ard rousebul'dng fomwding ap et

retrernent Fang' deasione, the disclosancs set ot e e T tho

beliey are marl, wth roference 1o the (rouaps ‘ AtEst wer SIS aph oy 10 Apnl 2053 The Board
subsharcs therelore ereurss thal each

Statement of Compliance : EnG sacten o

The Board = peased o contnrm hst it aapozoits the ! AdbicreT 1o the Grouo's 280 ",
D sirrs oand o 3 Mas oncinded oo )
RS =] =18 o incled) : o 5o he FLERAGSINEN Y O 17
Flivnate etz d Baaicoa Ao cauret o s caba the )
" ’ ' ) : Askesrd upporiun e

T at e,

=

whars ard oleson e

TIAr el et e and e

ChuRS A Enpy, CUSlAnac ty Ao unryg and SLEnirlnbes die Cisseien
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the ac

1 construc e and ohae
PIOCoss

LS tior,

ngr
marnagernert  [ne

diligence
tiraugh 1o the  or-goma

Board teviewed  and
o the

ered by commercial and

have

apprewed BESG anera specific Group's
blsmess that are conside
managemet -t tearms, No MJdn.’] those opetdting
in the ibie and houwsebuldimg sectors The day-

¢ day management and as<sessment of climate-

reiates nske and  opportunities 15 theetors
undertaken ty divisicnal mdrmqeme*‘lt eams
and reperted to the Board wnere necessary.

All of the above ensules the Board's oversight

cluniate-related nsks and

rcluddes

and management of

apportunities furcticns  establshed

to provide good governance over the Groups
divisions Thie enaples the Board and subsicdhary
companies 1¢

all be algried or approach o

climate-related nsks and opportanities

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information is material.

al

tre
opportunities tne orgarisabion has idertined uver
the short,

Cestnbe chimate-re@ated risks  and

EdLET and lonag-terrm

Gaven the Group's lung térm expenence In it

operating sectors and strong hnks to s suppliors,

parteulatty in e energy and houscbulding
siioned to overcome
risks and take advantage of opportunilies arising
te change Climate related
oppotturities are ales at the ¢

sectors, the Group s well po
from clima risks and
ore of the Grou's
strategy and ae discussed
the business,

I"g"]? the way through
frem Foard level 1o 1he individaal

sLbsichary compan Chrmate
plays

Busimess strateqgy and hnarcial planning

s within the Group

a part in shaping the Cioun's IGng-tenm

ns Abre aivson wil reman 1o growetn
and

The iirol

phiase for the next Diee 0 live years,

sonsider Now o manage
this rapd

a posive long lermtmpacl on

raaragernet 1eams
erricsions and risks witile
Fikre has

lhe Envirorent

AU eIy
arowal
as once tho imfrastructure ¢ n

C.ace and operating, TS seen as a ow carbon
and

aection fac itates a reduction

lechnolecgy A well-consiucten sperated

fbre con I Cathon
ersacns 0 the long-term due o the potonual

1or nome wotkinng and smart ciles,

In the Groups dras on, one

rsko1g

housebulding

abllsd; 2nsunng shors anc leng-term

copstructicon precesscs ae managed o hae
wvath potertial exposare to clmate ngks,
Hooding. The Group ams o mitigare this sk,
Conldimg

Ng) have technical

1546

aeoal devcicpments wthin the he

sector fincluding retirerment

flood sk asesamenis carried cut Defure land 5

nurchased.

sk
satisf

Trre Crodp 1s alse subject o regulatery

a5 all hames and cevelepments mus:

enaroreentAl plannma conditons, wlnich
change as regulanons are inlre
U's transivon to

Grous

gy duced to

et zerc This

support the

présents the with the opportumty tc

go above and beyond applcable requlatory
encrgy

Q Lunld
namcs arid becormns a leader in s regard It

standards for efficiency of new
15 important for the Fousebuildng division 1o

satisfy al envirormental planmirg conditicns

and seek fnancually wiabie opportunites to
exceed reygulztory standards, Trne Croup looks Lo
develop strategies around proaressiyo adoption

tor UMM

aglr sQurce

of Modern Methiods af

mcludimg umiser frames solar panets,
heat puimips and electne velncle charging points
CIroup

where aporopnaie Wheore possible, the

rowes opelational assets onto enewable crergy
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fotifte &l Careil SELP Pt T erdnce

the rpact of chmiate related ks
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st ate
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idenufy, gaps asihey szek 1o dep
Thie Zroapn s 2
ZO I T des <

Il Tene gl

NI,

Errded

lrack record be

from the nes chrngte cnange and 1
contrne to acquire and Lola recs lage-scale |

Al Pregents such an s Waste e

Hhoe EXpans st COMTIMI Tl SCAar oo

Thee (rendp 3 faees L AL

solertall
Aoty o
and  frandial

vaatility v patierns
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T Grond congtantly asiceds

Cresiingy

creduo i

caratel s

prerfonnarce

N rsks ari opEorturites preiented by canzhile i

wedther s part of cnacma dos dibgonee snd

CEHOIENC e Managente it

Clvet toe 1onge ten, -
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ot e o construching
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coeranng ety able Cnerg, accets
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Creasiregly

wed iy

a5 renewalite ensro e rnmer g0
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e Uk rrarkbet Ty tgate b s b Group
erters nte o and leg e contracts bt

o e g o A a porthicn Af the energ,
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Dacked agres ety are g

Lobve Ohbaanss

e

resheCE At

B I A R L L e T A IR T S ~n

wabe energe o

and beoome

SppHunities rmid,

cowel fnete
A nsk that aeplavmert info nevet

Linae:

eChnolegic e

COg wrfoor compared to the bosir

that the meqald npact ocola ne nmmdarerian o
the Troup s ceorand s dos fe die g neEtion

Di=scnibe the pmpact of clintate-related nsks and

e rwgarisalions busing

[

TSR AU

stratedy and TIrancial plannisy

Firianoal pryjecnans ancuding theee that ane-
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Jele
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ass0C ated dand g there D s considered 3¢ patt of

the valaation process

.
117G
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acscets o 1ho highest gualty standard and gong

and beyond the relevart aegulatc:y

above
stancards oy aoopling MMOs will nnpact the

Imalitendnroe Cost

L

Crowps o operstng . and

The
captured at porit of acgasiuon, and moders are

fLrthier Groups  cost projociors 3

gl

updated regulary with diveraf caton of supplicrs
and appropr ate levels of insurance cbiained
The Group s biormass plants operate a diversined
supely char of foedsiocks and sirategic Stores 1o
ersurce sufficient fLel steres In case of falled fuel
there

supily from extrerne weather conditiuns,
15 contractual iccourse ebligaticns between thie
site and supplers for prolection aga.nst loss of

feveles

Cimale-related nisks alse have an ampzact on
accounting estimales and judge ments vothn the
hinancial siatemenrts The Group's balance sheet
includes a decommissionng provision relatng

to the future obbgation to return land on whck

thore are opetatonal biomass, wing and solas
faring to then crignal condmon Thrs accounting
cstimate 15 deterrreredd w a wgnifcant degree by
the future dizmanting and restoration costs, as
well as the timing of the demantlement, all of
which wil e mmpacted by physicsl clmato riexs
and raw matenals required for restoration The
Group engages with a third party to perferm the
assessrment of costs to be ircured, ncluchrg an

assessmenrt of future cumate nsks

Describe the resiience of the organisation's
strategy taking inte consderation different tuture
chimate scenarnos. Including & Z2°C or lower

sCenatio

The Troun benefits from @ quic«er transitior (o a
loreezr-carbon economey, such as ira 270 chmate
pathveay 0 e iiing glota. temperature Icrease

to weell nelow Z2°CH wnilst taking the sleps to

encure we 1eman resilicnt 1o the nsks 38500 ateo

wilth soenarios such as a A% patlreay

Lnderal s*C scenane, the worlg woll oxparience
a sqgnificart sbift away from hadiionel fossil
reneyveahle SOUNCES  as

towards

fuels,
COUNINES ane bLsimesses alilke imalement strong

ey

decarbonisation plans to reach net zero Deliver
ontness ambitions requires a sgiihicart nacase
i1 the pace of capital deploymert mlo renewable
etiergy, all of which leads to a growth e
Group's acguisition oppoturnties

The mam ts< foorr o benchoat trarsition
renewable cencrgies s frony comrpetition and
The

Croup's strategy s mealient to this as they focus

the potential fur price canmebalisaton
on fteng leaders o+ the marel and seek frst-
miover advantages bofore any form of plnce
oros 01 car take place increasing deniand for
the electnhcator of mdustnes will provide vast
depoyment opocrtunines for rencaable assets,
with rising dermand supporting e power pice
for electncity, mitigating pnce canbabsalion
The Group's housebnlding sector could also

from such a transticn by facing L

oenef.

costs o nstaillation of solar pansls or beat
pumps as technologies advance and becoma

cheaper lo aCcesy

Lnder a 4°C scenance, it s assumed that the
transition 1o a lower-carbon economy has been
sloweer and the ncentrves to construct and
operate renawabiles have not 2een forthaoning
There 15 also the increased physical nsk of nore
extreme  weather  delavirg  the  ntroductior
and cperabior of renewable assets. Whilst this
could impact the Group s 1evenus potential, ths
would discolage competiucn ard the Group
would e vell placed to take advantage of ary

anportunity that arose  The Group's strateqy
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15 furtber e a5 the unoredelanility o

reeather 1z miliga rowgh diveemicaten of

Goand lowation of sites Tne Gronp s

Soremient o the Ahre lerar

hoschulding s
INE roup (5 LS NG W matgate oossyne o
of relyrg or a ool sunpoeted e

LeSt-C 3o frans ten thai

5 20 sceEnara than

15 SELTC
G A0 scenar patheay The Board heloves

i businoss stiated, s restant and flex

sirher somnaro caarhirg the Group e continue

L prowide retoarns sadelet o ontobuatr g oot

transtion o a lower Carmon eueromy

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses.
and manages climate-related risks.

o

esonbe e o

Psabons P oLess londentfying

and assessing Gnrdte-related ngks

Clmiate-rclated  risks are L onmidercd by
Mianagenert eams at both o Sooun anel 20t

< clbmgre-re'ated vske

i takes e vty for understanding

AND ATSOLYINTG Al e aroun CTmmngnies

aganst @ consistent famowork which ncludes
chmato related niks in our enery, Secisr to

entty Chimata e ded neRt o omy a subnldiarny,

fal

MEtagenTent tearns se & oas part of
hroan ThineHazar
velziant o ate-
ooand inentifien shead

L ITE -

Desnie the wraganieatiams process for mianagimg
clireate reslet neks

As diamional lovel tansibor ana phys

ATGLHS

fisky e coraide tracughoat -

pracess Chimate reiawed sks ste

nanazged

b rcorparatiny guestions e an =5G rratis

woprcrept additonal due arhgonce on assets

rEUUTING tre teview OF azgtural tazards on the
region lre assel s lovaten and armye mingshon

strarcoies can ihen be cCemuned

Dicscribe Nowy processos Mo wdentifying 35sessirg

and managing Sumalke-relaten ke are ntegrared
NG NC orgarsations overall nsk managerent

= v aleriae nsks Tiave peen adentihed e

Caoup neolements  an o aporopnate
B the ats

Sirateget NChage eersT

shrateqy

o adrbess the ones tiahlobted

3C5ETS A

sperations N terms o

gecgraph,y, appropnate levels of msarance, ard
sceking diterent oppeiturnres n snstainstshiry

trroyah homeboalders snd dicorahe:

SR
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Metrics & Targets reduct-on antoss the busimess While cur Gbre

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess companes arc focused on tne end goal of

and manage relevant climate-related risks and i bulding a network the jouney alony the way 18

opportunities where such information is material. JuUst as miportarit

;. Dsclose the metnies used by Mc crganisation The increase m enssions from oo Fibre divsion
0 ansess clmafe-related rsks and oppotrtuniies has beon fully offcet Sy reduchons In erissions
m o lne wak its stretegy and sk maragement from our reserve ponver wites which account for
process 90 of reported emssicns. Gur 26 reserve powe:

) . spos provide wial back ue 2o to e hatonal
A ment oncd urdar the Fisk Manacement pllar 3 . b ) ‘ e i
, ‘ : Cnd s times of peak dermand. ard enissicrs are
Jlagerrent teams assess the relevant climate-

. . ; : expecled o vary vear or year, due to fluctuaton:

related  tsks  and opportuniues of potertia ) i
. PR in the enercy generatic:n required to balance the

acauistions i orelation 1o set cntena The ESG e

Risk Matrix wsed for our energy assets has |

grid and supplomont basctoad powet

e o : thus seen a S 2% reduchon n errissions from
a tofta. score of 15 with a score of 9 o morg f |
: the pnor year 1 our rescrve power sites alone 3
required to indicate complance with TSG policy L o "o Pe :
! functicn of the sites being called upon veath es
require verts : ;
: freguency

by Disclose scape 1, scope 2 and f appropriate | .

- i o : The cthet prmary drver of the Groug's emiss-ons
scope 3 areenncuse gas (GHGH emissions and ]
are our omass plants, which acoount for 3

the related nsks : ‘

: further 9% ol the 1emaining enussions  Our
The Croun's Jocauor based scope 174 and 3 G bicrass plants wee a my of straw, wasto wood
arrsiions are disclosed in the tahle pelow In chips and other Tucls of natural origins, which
accordance wah SECR. the Gronps scope 3 also nave the canacity to regeneiate. to produ,
emissions mclude ony those relat ng to husiness electrnicity
travel

: The Group has theefore ceen a headling
Throughout the vear, we have continued o reduction n tonnes of COZ emitted in Ty23
depley camital in expancing the ibie dyision compared to TYZ2 of 58%, primanty driven by
r'@SUItW"‘g I ar Increase 1IN emissions as this s a . the lower use of fuel in the reserve poveer and
tunction cf growth and headcount mcrease This Bics nass sites that the Groun owns and aperates,
s Fighlighted by the Group's Scope 2 emissions as described above, only slghtly offsel by
rnieing by 5% in FY25, caused by increased energy ircreases s Fibre ernissions.

consumption,  despite the  overall emissicns

FY23 Fy22

Emissions (Location Based) (tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change
et PR O un
[ 2 LS 428
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Aggregated Metrics

Licng, wons e e ik

FY23s

FY22

% Change

LTI SN AT 1 g T
B T T e N S L P s
Quality of data provided PLEImiait used a sunoey K

The Crone appented Mocimnn s ho are Doarbor,

Lo ndeenasril, ol algle

(LR

rhe Ut Gowermment's

SCTOONNT) CxpeT iy

Ay SOUSHGHS 1

s GngeEnhons:-

SCCTMIENCe th
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heen
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S0 14064 2018 standara f
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ASLERS0 [Tl ny e

anct | Lsed the CONSEIUN O ersion i
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Te emicsions swore cateqoniaed o anon-

Based Soone L2 and £ aimisaann, Wy shanmers

aled Fecoarces lmshizate’s (rcenhg Jse

ot the

Gas Mrolocol A Corparate Adcouting and
Pepoarnirg Standard guedslires vtk the belowe
dofrmtons :
o Scone 1Al diect GHOG eniss b,

Caonp from sources anger thay contro g :

Burrnag fuels

o Soops 40 Al

b, oscnpe 2 rhat g M anes G

char e o Dusnees e ol 2e

odnrodu e dert e

KR ERIN s I VNG

colelt uata allovsng subsiiray ComMparies o

cubnit o vetat Lalen for difSrent actiues L

detaled covaumpuon Pgares elever potsibile,

codected, et 0f

crmar, o

Floctnoty corsimes, mCoor natial gas bunat

and kilormenes raeclled by different modes for

v

o repon e

ICTL ang SECR

D are pl

cliected Tor (pe

Zos hascd on actual fgures

QISCIL suUres

sulmbied by the cubsidiary companies

Ceacnbe the Largets gsed Dy the organsation o

marage clirate-related rake and opportinnes

and nerh amance anast tarnes

The orowy chrowan the lopenent and

speration Jf pamianly renaeable erong, aveots,

nrerantly contnbutes o ihe The achieying e net

cerc target andd hops aove e nansiion &

o foesl fuels e iasnty ot the

An et sach g earnd

and svar d'e Ly natire other Groap

GrIans are reote Cathon itensye oo dooe

For ristance, the cpetanor of

MIgher s

e LEroun’s reselve  power  paliis or the
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Group finance review

Review of financial statements

The surpose of this report 15 to provide additional
explanator. miormation on the hnancia statements
[ neasunng oo performance, the (inancial measures

that wo use include those that nave been derved

front our teportedt results in order 1o el mimate factors

tat distort yoa-on-year cotneansons These are
considored non-CAAP iharcal measutes
Sreconolaton of thest 1o the imancial iesuls canbe
fourd i nole 28 of the notes o the financial
staterrents :
The 4nznciml stalerrents show assets at amorused |
cost, as such they do nat reflect the futare valle taat |

we espect o dernve rom these businesses Io tnat

extent accourting performance may differ matenally
from the shae prce and may not reflect changes n i
the full markct value of assets or businesses owned
by the Group

There wete yanous charges to the operaticonal assctls

™o

Darlkngton Port,

dunng the year, ncluding the sale of
alarge solar siten Alstralia, and Lavea expanding then
with  the acguns tor of
[

businosses were successfuly consol dated nts one

south-eastens  footprint

Miliwood Desgner tiomes 0 WMarch, our

newe business facusirg onwbolesale stratedy ana cur

Gt SP brang sobmequent teooyear ond, Dulacca, @

large wind  fanv o Woestern Austiaua, Decame

operzucnal  Iodowng  a construction :

colg tor a profit of L22mn Ootober

b yeat
PIOCESS, 3NG WwWas
2023,

Tor support continued expansion, we buit ap cash
reserves at year end of £157m, wheoh serve to fund
the operational neeas of cur dvigsions

{restated) Movement
2023 2022
£'000 £000 %
800,351 711,830 1.
82,017 194,917 185

(148,767)

55,888

439,535

360,901 HCEA y 1

ash 156,919 256,415 M. AG50 157
Met ookt 1,001,265 793,169 S8, 096 A
RIS 2,366,052 2,220,920 145137 -

Financial performance :
The Greun: has reportes g ose nefore thx of [149m
for the year ended 30 June 2022, which is a fall from
proft of [59m: hestated: in the prior year Thig s drven
primanly by exnansior 1 onr hbre sector as we
continge 1o gravy Sur assets and orerationa base, as
detaled further inthisreport Similanly, overall FRITDA

docreased by LEY W0 £82m 12022 F19Lmi, which s

mEny SuC o operalonal growth i cur newer o

creardermat Ty depes atoen aned S

tathings L

divisions, particularly fibre. and a number of provisiors

recogrescd  against  specihc oroperty  loans
Aaditionally, there are two mstances of extraordinary
costs mcludea in the inarcial staterments, which are
not expected to reocodr (11 restruciunng costs of
flam associgted with the merger of fibre 1o-the-

premises SLsINCsses, and 2} IMpanments costs of
Ee2r assocated with trading assets which weere sold

subseouert o year end
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Sector performance

Energy
As econoic aclvity and global demand coniinued

to reran igh tarcughiont the vear, so oo did
wholeaale energy pices, driven by movernents in
commcdity prees Thie resaited inahe Group

tNAITAIND strong rever ues from energy gereration

sl aloversrmilar to 2022 acrass our enelgy SLEs, wilh

rovenue of Folom (2022 £5200y

Our generaior capacity remaned consistent yedar
On year as there weré no susstantal changss ic our
enery generaling assets However, praduction was

marginally reduced due o Sneftertor, one of our
biomass-fired cowar plants, sufferng some maonths

of operational downtime tollowing a gearbox taul

FY2023

The

parts atic loss of revenue was settlea i fall

ociated naurance clam for repacer-ent

Tacimpact weas oFset oy the ncroass 0 the average

price per unt for the divizion as a whole, as it
mcreased 1o L1077 MWh frors BSOS MW m e
prior yeat, & movernent o 10%

While total oporsting costs remmamed  mostly

conalstont year-on-year st £ 37/ {2022 L327my), the
Croup recorded a E30mincrease N gas procurermant

costs fort

cserve power plars, chivert by milated gas
prices it the first balf of the year, Correspordimsly
FRITDA also deciessed by 13% o LZ232m 12022
E258m)

Fy2022 FY2023 Fy2022

B e R

Erigae

Larcdfil

A

Production Production External External
(MWh) (MWh) Availability Availability

991,873 o Jw”JM'%H 7 835%kt«’; n
225,680 240028 96.2% FRY
405,802 405 At 94.6% O

Frnorer [ oee

569,063

Senliye

Iy
Wl

876,374

1

DRI 94.8% o, T

Al A1

92.6%

Total 3,068,792

3,099,690
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Tre borc
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neat
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penod, hioveeCuer v oo eapect
Ananclal cear, ard sre Bsseshiyg U st
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generated trom i erengy sorfchs over tho qox

frvc yars, wlhiuch s Cled 1 the vrare proe

Lending

Hewopue from lending noeasea by Lm0 {45

LID%0 ey and, Jdue tooa arge loan ook for 2028, a3

propoy deployment acceergted m thie vea At cear

Aad increased noth m value (t474m

end, the b

Samy and o onunbors of wans 2
176 leans: LK

backgronnd vas ot without imipast ancd o ungb ot

WCans,

However the challenygirg

31st

recorded @ orogvscn of L30m

the vear

fas o g lighited e

Qe LGImnercla aar THIE
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for {4

JRT-1

A5 Lo
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rrey L i 2G2e to L1am i the
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capdal rtemzive and leads 1o a physical asset on

frd.anice "‘h{i‘ﬁ't the e a.s0 (RIS larr‘e L.
expenses as the businesses scale then operaticns

resultad moa

ard develep markel preserce s

reperted FRIT A Tosy of F120m (2072 £
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(SIhs
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Housebulchog oporations contrbwed 130 (2022 1 which ingans ary changes in the far vaus o the
E7TImy 1o Group revendgs fon the vear roflecting the 1oswap s recogrises 11 reserves achk flow beoge
nmpact of moreasen revenue it Rangetard as well au toreservel with the inglfeclre poition of the beoye

aral vear of Elnia eporations Clivia seld 132 amitan §orecoanied o tho 250 Tae market valle of the

the year and s porforming n ine cath budget, while 3 swaps s recognised on the balance shioet as an asset
Fargeford increased its revenue by 45% o £29m 1 oar a tabity deperamg on whesher the swap 5

and sola A7 tnts favourabe compared to curent rates

Achange m accounung policy resitred i tho cost of We contirdally reviews financing arrangements 1o
langeford communal areas heoirg captaliced as |oensure thar they are compeliive and cotrmised (or
fixed aseets (furmture, fixtures and equaprnent) and the necds of the business. o ensure cash s
amnortised over the lite of tne ute Previously, these 1 omanaged 1 an agle manncr, we maintair flexihle
rmosts were mmedhately recogn sea to Cost of Sales firrance faciiies whicih can be drawn or repaid to
inthe oL 11e treatment Fas been agrecd with our | mect immediate business necos  Specificaly, the
audilcrs and has not resulled noa prior vear Croup has arcess o a Revolung Credit Facility of
restatemenit,  howeowor  Sangerford fixed  asscts E290m, whicn s interlinked 3 the rot assets of cur

roreased by £15mn the curent year as a result Poeaergy divsion ke flexibility to draw ard repay
. I Pofunds atshort notice faulhates effectvo managen-aent

Funding and liquidity o - 2
oof short-term cach fuctuatons, which can be driven

S strategy waithin our renewable energy businesses -
Dby seasonalty of operaung wedkng capital

S tcosecure long-term financng at conservatve
levels from mamistream tanks to erhance relurns At : Looking ahead
sear ond vee had drawn E1L160m of external debt in @ At the ena ol the financal year, we contrine o
thus part of the Group with a further £1. 5m avalabe 1 belove ihat the Dusimess s poiucred well 1o take
to b drawn Doadvantage of fLlure growth Qppertintes acrcss its
Pocore business areas Tnetyy and londing coerations
Thig appioach enabies us to acquire busnesses that :
o are well estanhaned 1n the market and continue 1o
have stable characteristics such as pred.ctacle cost
ake excellent progress with robust porformances

base, revenue streams, goverament noenlbyves or b ‘
Doin the new inarcal year Proasions tzken agamnst

proven technotogy and as such have tower returns : , ‘
P leans during the year in our lending seclor nave ring-

that without everage would be insufhcient for cur @ )
: fenced cazllenges which are not indicative of further

sharehalders It alse alloves us flexbility in fnancing ]
‘ . Toproblems acress oicr icans in the sector
rbusinesses and manragirg cash flove We believe

that falmg to adopt this strateny would have a @ Deploymert nto Abre continues o rcll out noline

egative impact on business «etn and snarerolder 1 witn expectatons, wile growing ifs revenue and

valug over the long-tern 80% of our interest payanle | operational base Sales actiaty i our Fousctulding
is fixeq and therefore we are not sgnificantly © diasion remain strong aganst a challergng market
exposed W carrgntinterest rate volatility, The Caoun 1 ard are reportng profisin ine vath budgst

applics hedge zccouniing for mterest rate swaps
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We CARpoCl o goncrale srora opolating returns

Trare ol establint ed div sions for the o ormny years
i addition s e antic pated cunfioes (Sl

CratruTticn phace assots whele at the came tne
g
matan by

T our fibee ard coose baldmg Jra ong o

PS Latham
Cirecor

20 December JG7E
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present therr report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2025

R I )
For a swrmary of the Group's wesuss refer @ the
Creoup finarce review onpane 31

e directors have nct iecommended pavment of

TF
g dvdend 2022 LN
Lot

The ditectors o the Corpany who wore in office
durng the year and up to the date of signing the
francial statemeants woe

FS Latham

KJ Whiley

FO Barlow

T Arthar

SM Grant (appointed 1 January 2022)

Foalvnine - ihims = 00

Refer o note 232 i the MNotos to the financial
statemerts.

o Y B I T A

Refer to the seclicn 172 <taterment on page 21

ST O TPt NETRE R
The Croup's ehjectives and oelass on fmancial rsk
rnanagemen: nolading mtarmainn on ke exposurs
of the Group o credt nsks, biguidity nsks and market
riske are sct cut in note A1 e the iimaraiat stalements
The Groug's principal risks are sct oot in the strategic
report o page 17
e s R T
s pennitted by section 414¢ (171 of the Compan ¢s
Act 2006, the drrectors have elected to disclosse
nformation requited to Sen the Sirectors’ report by
Schiedule © of the  large and  Med uim-sized
Companes and Groups [Accounts and Reportel

Fequialions 2008, in the stiategic repart

e Board recoanises that a corporale culture pased

on souma ethncal values and bebae curs s an assct
The Group endegvours to condact s business with
ntegrivy. man ethical, professional and responable
mannet, customers,

weating our employess,

suppliers ard partriers wath courtesy and respect

N T T AR a e IR SRPARI R B

Applications for employviment by disatbled persons
are given full and far consigeraticn for all vacancies,
havirg tegard to then particular aptitudes  and
abilitics Should a persor beccome aisabied while
the Group's cmployment, every edort 1@ made o
retan themr

N employmient. grong acsernative

tralmnimg as necessary
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sl by b

et and fo ke nwalvec i problen i

nfenmed and Jonsalted aroreatiers affecling e

vy ey

Plael e cani ) dreras of I rest
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The roup e frmily, ©

“rurred G a policy of gocd
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Trrnate |

tiowe, o e aner aned e
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[evel
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adbicaticn of monthil
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a5 piade an adreement it
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covennyg  oporstional ovesight adean sration,

Oy secretanal and OISy AUVCGUITNg
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A e

seclal and cormaorste governance [ FESGH

2023 The Groan cecognises tne nocd o
corauctits basness, ma manner that sresponsible

tethe ervionr.ert, shereve) puatinle

The He

ams aticd objecties

arc 1 pleased o confirm b at it suppceos the

liek

Treclosurcs CTCFL

Dot mate -

relztcs forancal aod has

moiudes cimate-related oanocal cclosir=s on

24

reCcomireraaltiors

naae ol

soattrtne fean ko pllars and elewen

The roars srooarn bber Fooo, o
LRt {lT rohuss oroesdures o et ful
Corrpieniie et e Baery Lot Dlasiure
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o
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e A riarend

oI Taca RS Rty

! !
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and o the proft o loss of the Group and Company
for that pericd I prepanng the finanaizl statemeoents

the directcrs are moouired 10

» select siatable accounting policies ard then apply

therm congistently,

« staté whether  applicatle Unted < ngdom
AcLounting Standacds, compnsing FRS 1020 nave
been ‘olloveen, sumect W any Matenal departures

dieclosed and explancd inthe inancial slaemants

- make judgerments and accouning estimates mat

are reasonable ana pradon:, and

« prepare the fmarcal statemernits or the goiry
concern basis unless it s nappropr ate te presume
that the Groun ang Company will continue 1in

business

‘he directors are also responcible for sateguarding

the assets of ike Croup and Company and herce fcr
taka rcasonzble <teps (or the grevention and

detection of fraud and other rreguiantics,

The directars are responsible for keep ng adeguate
accounting recods that are sufficent 1o skow and
explan tne Group and Lompary § transacucns and
disclose with 1easonakble accuracy al any hime the

firarcal poscion of the Group and Conpary and
enable them to ensure thal the finanoia slatements

carmply with the Companies Act 2006

The directors are responsible for the mainterance
and integrity of the Company’s website

1 the Unicd Kingoom governing the preparation
and discemination of financial s

rom tegislation 0 other junsdictons

Legisiation

taterrents nay differ

A N N

As permitted vy tho Arbdles of Asscaator, the
drectorns have tne beneht of animdommity whichis a
provisich as detined

gualfying thro-party indemnity

by section 234 of the Companies Aol 2006 The
ndermaity was 10 force throughout the last financal
veal and is cunently ir force

IR RN F Rt A IR TR 'L

Ir the case of each director 1 office at the date the
Drrectors Report 15 approved

« 50 far as the director s aware, there is no relevant
which  tne

Company's auditors are unaware, and

aucit nformastion o Cwoup and

« hey have taken ail the sleps that they cught to have
raken @s g direclor o arder to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit \morr’matiom and to

astabish that the Croup and Company's auditors

are awaro of that information

This canfirmatien ¢ given and chould be interpreted
N accordance vath e provisions of sect on 418 of

the Companies Act 2006

Frnst & Young LLP hawng heen appointed 1in 2022,
have ndicated then willngness to be reapponted for

nother  tenn and  wvall be propesed  for re-
appomtment In acenidarce with section 485 of the

Companies Act 2006

The Dnecters report was approves by the Board of
Direclors on 20 BDecomiper 2023 and signed on its

behaf by

PS Latham
Cirector
20 December 20235
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

INConsistencies or dapparct matenal mrisstaieinents,
we are reqguired 1o aolcrming whethe the grvas nso
toa rateral nusststemesnt in the financia, statements
themselves, If based on Inc work  we  ave
porfornted, we conclude that thete 15 a matanal
misstaterngnt of the otner mfornmahon, we ale
required Lo report that fact.

We Fiave nething to resa tir this regard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

[ our opnicn, based on the work unoertaken in the

course of the audit.

« the nformatior given in the Steteqic report and
the Directors report for che hnancial vear for
which tne inancial staterrents are prepared g

consistent wath the Tnancial staterments, ana

« the Shralegic repcrt and Directors report Pave
been prepared i accordance with apphicable legal
reduIremCnts

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

In the light of the «<nowvdedge and undestanding cf

the Gioup and the Farent Company  ana its
covirenment obtaned i the course of the audit, we
nave not dert ficd marenal misstatesrents in the
Strateqic report or Cirectors renort,

YWe have nathing torepoart inrespect of the foillovng
matters i orelation 1o which the Companies Act
2006 requires us ta repor o you i, I our cpinion

« adeguate accounung tecords have not been kept.
o returrs adequate for our audil have not been

recered from branchss not visited by L, or

« the Farent Compary Ainanoal statoments are nor
in agreement with the accourting records and
returns or

« certain disclosures of Directary emuneration

specihed by lavw are not made, o

o e bave nob recewved all the nformator and

explanations we requue for Jur audf

Responsibilities of directors

As o cxplained more fally o the Direciors
responsibilities statemant sel out on pages 58 and
29 the Droctors are resgopsble for the preparation
of the financial statermmerts and ‘or being satisned
that they give a Lue ard far view and o such
intermal contral as the Dréctors aetenmine s
recessary to enable the preparation ot fimanc al
statemerts that are free ‘rom matenal rmisstatement,
wircther due to fraua o enor

[ pregarmg the fimancia, statements. the Directors
are responsitle for sssessng the Group's and the
Parent Company's abiity to contmde as a qoing
corcern, discloomny, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the goimyg concerr bass of
acoountrg untess the Directors et intens to
hgudae the Group or the Parert Compary or 1o
cease operations or have no reslkstic alternative but

lo do <o

Auditor’s responsibilitics for the audit
of the financial statements

COur obectives are to oblan reasonanle assurance
ahou wihether the finanaal statenicnts as a wnole
gre free from matenal misstatement, whether due @
frauc or errorn, and ¢ issue ans andiar's report tnat
includes our opmion Reatonasic assurance s a bugh
level of assurance, hut s not a guarantee thal an
audit conducted i accordance vath 1SAs (LK wail
always detect a mateaal missialemrent wher 't exists,
rMisstaternents can anse from fraud or errar and are
considered matenzihf, rdividually or inthe agaregate,
Lhey could reastnably be expecten to mfllenco the
econonic dedsions of wsers taken on the basis of

these fimancisi statements
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explaznation as to what exient the audit
was considered capable of detecting
irreqgularities, including fraud

S aarn-

Irreagila P lusing raus, ate nstan. es

COmpliances w b sws 30 reguial Ors (esgn

pressedores i e otk oir re Lutlined

acove to detect rregulantcs incwding taud Y he
Hsk Of not detecting & mstenal isstatenment thye to
Naud s hghies thar the nsk 2° ncl detodt -g one

resulting froaon erron as fraud may deliberate

concealment oy, for example forger, orartznional

i stepresentatons o through Celidsieen. Tre extent

fcowh ol our prucedures ate capate of aeleching

bresico sy

tise

nregulant es, ncludirg fraud s detalec

Ploweser  the  primary,  cesporsiolit. for

prevericn and delécion ol
those charged vt gosermanos Oof the enuny ard

PTG OO

O appraach wveas as ol s

SO0 AT

= o colares an wncoistanding of the legal and

tequlatars framescr<s that are appheaty e e the

Civoyapy ancd detcrnmes tnal b most sigrificat

o

are thinse tha® relan e PNy o frarmewnrk MRS

102 and the Compancs 6¢t 20

« e ungestood brees Fern Trading Lomiea s

cortplomg o vath theae hamessorks by orakinng
it

egal

ErCILIres Of Mmariade ent
At

and comzliarce proceaurss as Lo arny ad sk

& Charged

OOvErrance thesse resoonsble o

frat ey withir <he ennty ncludirg wheter

J roeral fraud sk assossmient s complensd

coroborates oar ecgunes through resiesr of the

talloe gy docunentatior o pefonmance of the

il ng pre

LI o) I N s

ol ernileos

ard considerioa tne onflueznce of the

SO ey et

st

o obtanurg At undarstardnia of ponores

crocedaes noplace regardira - opliars e st

lasos and reqaianans, mclaang hoe complance

i osuch palices s mortored and ertoced

stlanma an understandng of managsrent's

provess for cdentfyng srd retponding ¢

tabd nsks onclazng progams and cortols

sstabishied te addrest haxs cenufied ar

Atherse

sreecnr, e aner cdetect fraad.

ard nows soaer manane et Toritore those
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transactions, or journats

meesung our defined risk cntena based on our

undarstanding of the business, tested accountng
estimates for evidence cof management bas,
enguiring of members of senfor management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-comptiance or potential
non-cormpliance  with  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
nspacting  correspondence, if any. with
relevant licensing or regulatory authoritias.

the

A further description of our respansitilives for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Councit’'s website at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of our auditor's repornt

Use of our report

This report 13 rmade solely to the Cornpany’s
members. as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 1€ of the Compames Act 2006 Our audit
work has besn undertahen so that we might siat2 o

the company's members those matiers wea are

required to state o them in an auditor's regort and
for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility o
anyone other than the company and the comgany’s
mermbers as a body, for cur audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formad

Edmt&%%}ﬁ

Michael Kidd (Senior statutory auditorn

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Stawtory
Auditor

Beifast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and toss account for the vear ended 30 June 2023

{restated:

2023 2022

; ] £'000 Eoao

Turnover - o éOb,351 ' l 7711‘8%)-5
RIS {526,367 1586.008)
Grossproft - -~ 273984 325,822
R R T R e T I Y=IN {379,077} (284.126)
Operating profit/(loss) o @os0em 42696
Fer e Z 4,968 3550
Crlle gt She e 955 5249

R NPT i (1,045) 29533

et sbils a3 Lnvelal 0L - 713 130

sl e e ey : (49,265) (25,.270)

Profit/{loss) before taxation - T uasze) 55838
[SE T o P R - 17,208 {17868
Proftilioss) o the financiat year - T s Y
Attributable to Fern {132,896) 44642
Minority interest _ S 1,337 16,622)
o  (131,559) 38020

Al nnlte o late st e tratiees Boce U semanls s e o el g st oote

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

2023

RO, o PN . . - Tt thee VA RS e e e <t n e

(restated)
2022
.EOOO

Sl e

28000

Isroﬁtl(ioss) E»r th ﬁnanc-i”al Sfea' e

Other comprehensive income

oot o el e s edoge et et e 39,599 71401
Fooimr s angie ganliss) TRUNEN I I L (FT (9,093) 18,562
at_her comprehensive incbme for theyear T 30,506 89963
Total coir;bhr;l-lensive income for the year 7 o (101,053) 127983
Attributable to
+ Owners of the parent (102,390) 134605
« Non-controlling interests 1,337 10,622)

o B 7&611&53) 127887




45

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMERNTS 30 JUNE 2023

Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

(restated)
2023 2022
[ 3t £000 £000
e - i3 2 e vt e e e e
Irrdr ik e asrmr I 528,874 557708
Tan e danets 0 2,035,554 1893430
ot eshinents 11 13,742 35452
2578170 2,486,590
Current assets N S
17 263,616 184,479
13 825,068 H23.876
A altse reee b
Cazat bank o in qann 1 156,919 256415
o o 1,245,603 1.064.770
Cireditors: amounts falling due-within‘ one year 71 q {430,891) (258,264)
Net current assets- o o 814,712 806,506
Total assets less current liabilities ) 3,392,882 3293096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year e (949,946) (993,325
Provisions for liabilities I (76,884) (78.81)
Netassets S 2,366,052 2220920
Capital and reserves
T B ENEte LAt 1% 175,876 161,662
Share pretiiue s 300 LT 608,085 364 882
Nierne ot i 1,613,899 1635569
Cann o i e ie 91,516 51,017
Cref e oy go o (110,530) 97N
Total shareholders’ funds T 2,378,846 2223821
Secortin g tergis (12,794) 12,901
Capital employed o 2,366,052 2220920

MNote 26 detars the prior period adjustmerts

These consclidated iinancia, statéments on pages 44 to 9% were approy

20 December 2073 and are signed o then behalf by

PS Latham
Cirector

Reqistoren number 12601656

ed by the Board of directors on




4§

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2025

Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022
Jrae £'000 £O00

‘Fixed aséets - ST
Pros b e I 2,991,950 2535978

2,991,990 053578

é;rr;nt assets i
R I e 26,543 25,888
Coasta sarkat e b i 17,478 6422

7 ) 44,021 46,310

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (700) (449

Net current assets 43,321 45,861

Total assets less current liabilities 3,035,311 585839

Net assets 3,035,311 2,585.859

Capital and reserves

Tl e e antal 175,876 161,662
NI S S TR IS 608,085 364.882
T T 1,986,457 168645/
St d e s e 264,893 72,838

Total shareholders’ funds 3,035,311 2585839

The Tompan, has g el o tabe the ceomphor ander coruon A o e Comparies AT AL0G net o

sonl e profis for the rnancial penaa dea s lF 1t e nnarcial

s e A0 AS L 5R A Dl

Thiewe Francial claterments o s ades <4 0 985 cor anoie

cad e Beard of doectors on 20 Decembgr 2028

and are signes orthor el alf by

PS Latham
Lirocuot

Fegcterel tanter 120016 50
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger Cash fiow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
{restated)
£'000 E°'000 £000 £'000 E£'000 E'000 ) £'000
146676 173118 1440257 14974) 136,049 1884121 1847842
.o - e
Fr‘.t, SIS o 14,505) 5 549 1.344
R 142676 17308 1440257 N9484) 141898 1885465 372 1889.188
Rt etz - .
- E E E 44 642 44,642 16.622) 38,020
- - - 7401 - 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18561 18,561 - 18,561
- - 71401 28,561 89,962 - 88,962
- - - 71401 63,202 134,604 16,6221 127582
- - 195 317 - {195 .312] - - -
theyear T : uu‘gge 191764 - - - 203,750 203,750 1
Balance as at 30 June - |
atan u s EAD 5 - S o 70 23282 12 G0 2 :
0022 frestated) 161,665 364,882 1635565 51917 3791 2223821 12,501) 2,220,920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 {restated) :161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9.791 2,222,821 (2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year . - - - - {132,896) (111,226} 1337 (109,88%)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
toss on retransiation - - - - {9,093) {9,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - _
income/{expense} for - - 39,599 (,093) 30,506 30,506
the year
Total comprehensive
income/{expense} for - - - 39,599 (141,989} {102,390) 1,337 {101,053)
the year
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Calted up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge anhd loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders' interest (restated)
(restated} (restated) funds
{restated)
£°000 £'000 £'000 £°000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
Non-controlling
interest arising . _ _ _ - _ 11,230 111,230
on business !
combination
Utilisation of merger — - {21,670) - 21,670 - - -
reserve
Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257417
the year
Balance as at 30 June
2023 175,876 608,085 1,613,899 91,516 (110,530) 2,378,847 (12,794} 2,366,052
Mote 26 aotals the pror poeacd ad usurents
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£000 £000 E£'000 E'000 £'000
- 149676 17zua 1791145 145348
e . , - 236,741
- - 43,312 -
% - - 195 312 236,741
e 11,986 191 7¢4 - - 203,750
R TR [ IR N . - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 164,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the vear ended 30 June 2023

N 2023
£000

restated)
2002

£'000

Cash flows from operating activities o

Prreaf o Casd Do e Anars el dl st putesle 1o b goa o f the L= {132,896} A4 64 4
Adjustments for:

Tas or prot sl e - {17.208) 17,868
[rteree 1 rer elvabilie Ao ST e D e b (713) {130)
Iteret pay b e cns ol e welar  hagos o 49,264 25,270
(R S I al o sub dlatie # 1,045 (79532}
It et faed aesct inwestnent. (955) {5,249}
Arertatcn at-d nnpammert st etnolle Daed asoets i 43,991 45,762

Denteoatn ot targil & e oty 103,754
Fropnan ™ e 117 o fsedd aas s, 21,670
3,961

N LTS I I T I T R I R P TIE W TR Te I (19,149)
Instease i stock (48,283)
(i Ease 0 et s (160,903)
Inerease e riaase e it 105,863
alr TSl I T et i 1,337
8,528

Pl ash 20T ooets

Tas tes eteediipaid:

101.802
3040
(18.044)
(12.829)
31022
(173.957)
{6,622}
25853

I_iet cash generated from opera;ing activities (40,694)

41,897

Cash flows from investing activities

Proechigse of sgbanlary andetlas s et Toas i gpred {19.176)
Saes o sabaidiar, ande tab g s 2ne pTr sennae 120,521
e (490,656)

SeCrehe 0 anohle aenc

(52.377)
101,778
(322 446)

sac ot mrangiLle asaes %0 (7.227)
S eezan of msten D esinents (65,335) {124,203)
Sale of urlsted muestimeris 10 88,000 105,000
ricredt 1o eved & 13 130
Net cash us;ad in investing activitiesb o S (BGS,B:I_;)— (299,340)

Cash flows from financing activities

T eens froan arar: ingg 284,617
frtorrst pald (186,453)
e Frise g (49,264)

fpay

201,719
{32.219]
(32.013]

[ oo o abare: ssne A 257,417 203,750
Net caéi'nugenerated from ﬁnan&;g activities o 306,317 341137
Net (decrease)li;crease in cash and cash e;uT\;ients ) (99,496; 83,604
Castrand cack oo ot gt the Learmmir 3 ot the o) 1. 256,415 172478
Lecrienge a0 cask and s ash osaraleni B T 724 243
Cash and cash eqﬁi\-f-'amlents at the end;frth:y;;;-—____ B 7 - 156,919- 256415

Note 26 detals the pror penod adjastiments
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

fem Tradimg Linted Vilhe Cormpany s 2 ate comzaty crnifed oy chiares ana ncoroorated on 147

M ber

reret under cormigar,

o tondor Enolsnd SOt 24T

2C200 The comnpany s daormedled i Tnoacd, The Jnted [eadoni and e

12021 [he addiess 2 Halb

OF e restCred SO s &t et Rl

Statement of compliance

aonargdual fnaraa staeronts

The Sreup 2 30 meted baet O prRRa e 0 o Corphiane e sth

the Hoied wurtng Srandargs, nctoding Binancal Feporting Standard 120 The Dhanosl

Feporirg agphcatre 0 the Unitsd ang Bhe of relsnd CTRS LS b oana e

Cry End the Rep

Contpanes At c00E
Basis of preparation of financial statements

The hnandial Afatemnents héve boen prepared Gn 3 4ung cone e hass under toe hisicncal ©os!

OO BV B [ COPRR I Y

monen Dy the reCoumuon of Certam finaraal ausets and habilitos meastied at far valoe, ard e acooidarce

vathr the Comparies Aot 2006 ond apploabl- accountng stardards i the United kingdon The onecipal

accounting policies which have boer apphod consstently tracighont the vedr ate set ont bolow

e consshaited rencizl Setemends mcnde the results ot el anbodanoes coned by, berr lraong Lomined &

Nstedd i note 29 of the annual finandodl stalorents erram cornmarias of these < hari=s whne i are listed

i note 29 hase faken the exempton frone an sudt (o the wear ended S0 A conmitled Dy seonon

-

LOrTpETIes At It order to al'cws those subsidianes 1o take The auan ederphcr | e parent

cf ol the

COITPAry has grer & statite v GLarantce, mo e i soo o 790 of Companics Aot 200

cutstanaing ret habintes & ar <0 dnere 200

Going concern

The Croup’s and the SINess allralie s foyethor et ths Tsetors Lle affect s future

Areetoprmont pertonmanes and posihion ae et St the Svate A e e The irangia

—

posihion Of the Sroup, Bs cach Qo nguoidiny pos non and Lo fasihives are descabadg in tbe foancial

1 PAGes 310 06 The principal nshs of Bre Taoun are sot al ar pages D hn 20

The Directors perform an arnuzl Qoirg congerm rewee tnat considers the Group s anility (o meet iis fLnanoial

obiligatic Cfall due Tor A pencd G leeha manths gfim e datle that the fnancs statermerts

[REa

1o poerfonre ASSOSLIMIENT 10 CEler TINE winCiher

st wgoifcant doeuet or the abl i, of the Groun v

T, thl

e

. gespute tnae Corror T g ertsnr

B AT Lt
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Statement of accounting policies

rcaching thie conclusion the Directors have reviewed Ihe fimanciasmpact of the uncertanty o the Group s

balance sheet, prodit and loss and cash fows wiln speciic consideration gqreen to the 1alow ng

Areverse dress sl was performed or the nasc case forecast te ascertam wihnat sConanos wolua result i risks

G the Group's liowary postion The test showed evenin an arbkely scenaro of & siglicsnt reduchon o
rcvenue of 46%, the Group s abie to sustair ts curent cnerational caets anc rmeel all iabihties as they fal due
for at least a year tom the aate of <ignmg these financial statements when utiisrg tie avaldable farities
wthin the Group

The Group has a nuanbes of financing fackties that contar covenants requimng the Groap to maintam
specifies hrancal 1al-cs and compl with cortamn other finanoial coverants These anancial covenants arg
tested at least cliannually. srd, at the date of this repot, the Group s 10 compharae with all its financial
covenants Stess tests on reasonably plaasibie scenanos such an a signincant reauction n FRITDA of &4%
over time have been used to assess the covenant restnemerts far the at least tne next twelve monthe and all
covenants have been forecast 1o be met even UNder the stress test scenario, 10 the gaiNg Concern penon

4
"

At 30 June 2023, the Sroup had avalabic casn of E1579n and headicons avalable of £L/Am mcludng a
revolving credit faciity of £290m. Debt of £ 21707115 dug 1o mature i less than one yoar, with the remander

Zroups faciates, repayma datcs and Lundravan armaotnts ac

of 2947 pavabe: 1N rmore than one year The
set out n Note 16 Loans and Borrowings

Key accodrting judgamart and estirmates have boen made with cansideralion given to the curent econamic
cutlook, Key estimates include loan recoverabil by, vaation o7 work in progress, decay missioning provisions,
imparnment of gocdanll and investiments bus ness combinations and nedae accounting Details are set out

on pages 50 o (0

Bated on the above assessment of current aconcemic conditions and the innpact o the Group™ finane al
pOSIton, iguidit, and anancial covenants, e directors have concluded that the Gronp and tha Carrpany has
adequate resaurces o contirue m eperationa. existience tor the next 12 montns Thus, they cont nue o adopt
the gong concer basis of accounting in preparing the anneal Fnancial statements.

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
FRS 102 alicrars a qual fying entity certam disclosure exermptions, stbject 1o carlair coraiions, which have
heen complicd with, ncluding netimication of and no objection 1o, the use of exemptions oy the Company's

shareholders
The Company has laken advantage of the fcilowing exemptions

frorm prepanng a staternent of cash flows, on the basis tnat 1L s a auslifying entity and the censolidated

statement of cast (lows, included i these finarcial statements. included the Company @ cash flov

i fror the noarcal nstrument disclosures, reauired under FRS 102 paragraphis 11,39 to 11,484 and paragraphs
12261012 29, a5 the nforrmation s prow ded in tne consobdated financal statement iz losures
e from disclosng tie Company key managemen: personnel comnensatien, as recured hy FRS 102

paragrapt 3357
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Basis of consolidation

e conschoateg
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AT Shaternenis o

G Cnled a0 A

etk g, Wadd UD b NE seihe oo iing ante A wmia-groor B Sansactions, 1o snd

G

CApentes gt S rInalenl 1ol o conscnnatons Toe result o subsichary undoriskinngs acglaeed o disp

RN

e the finarcial and

izl kil the Group =serc

“ontroc being the powor

G e ents frore thist ac tinies, a1 o

3as sabsidasy undertakimgs

sergting DChe s 3o an L

ereoa sabssirbar, hoe dfierss

zaEs M the Coonp adinstmisnts se mate W s

sl

sy inancisl ctatements 14 s

e (roup s acooumninig poicles w

CNonreEarng t
financia! sliatements

Arve cubzinar, undentakingt Or ascnnisies ad of doquired dunng the year aro s den w0 o frons 1he

dates of hangs ot contrel o charge of sigmfcant ntuchce resnetivel,

ere e roup bal wnitten a oot cEtion

shares bield by a non cartrellng eilerest, the Grour

or-comtralting mierest and nctead recognised contingent deferred Sotwaerahion hatiliry

derccngrises the

SE T

sothirm otiele payables o e estrmiated grcont kel 1 be pand 1o the non-cortiodng mterost anes

those optorns Therenduasl amount representng e difference petwecn arr, Consideraid n padd/cas anle and

the nor-controlan Mlocereants ny thie cotrnated

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

The Grolp eaticial dtatements are presentod n poand Stetlivig and rouded s thonsands

Tl

ATPANy S L 2honal ard preseniance cenend s Lonnd stetlieg and counded 1 shonsar ds

if. Transactions and balances

Foreign cumrend y Rariacuens are trancatod inge the iuncumaal cuners, using the - pol excharge ratcs a0 the

tor, Al each poncd erdioreigr cueny menataty e are 1ansine

dates of the transac Hsng the closing

of tre
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LauE vas detean ned foregn Caoharags

Toes Gnd loese s and

eosulng Hon the settlenent S banse
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currenaies grerecogmced rothe prof anc

ntoand 'oos acocuT i aamieishiatn e

J= 041 and losnes are jrgser

ifi. Translation
Tre tramng rea g
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Turnover

The Grous operates d nunmier of classes of business, Revene s dorved by trie folleeng

« Dnerqy

Turreve from the sale of electncity gene ated by solar farmie vend goncshing 4ssets, (Osetve power plarits
and Liomass and sardill sites i recoqused on an accruals bass i the serod moweichot g genorated
Revenue hom lang-tenm governmen: packed chtake agreements, such as the Renewasle Qbligatior
Certiicatior RGO § scnerne arc accrued i the penod inowhich 4 relstes o Tumaver rom the sale of

fertiliser by slomrass ana landll businesses s recogrsed on physical dispateh

« Lending
Turnoven 1epreserns anangerent fees and interest on loans proviocd Lo custarmers, net of any value added
lax Loan nterest 15 recognised on @naccrual basis in ing wih contractusl terms of the loan agreement

Arrangement foos ate spread owver the afe of the lnan o which the s relate

= riore
Turnover 15 recogrvsed &t the far value of the coasideration recered for mtemet conmectiaty anc elated 17
services provided in the norma!l course of bus ress and 15 shawn net of YAT Turncver s recogiised based

on the aate the sorvice 1s provides

» Heuvse buildimg
Turnover s recoanised on legal completor of the sa'e of property, land and commercial spaces Turmover
frem housirg association contracts 1 recoanised by reference (o the valle of wore compieted as 2
croportion of the total contract value Turmover far retnerncnt ving 1s recogrised when the Sigrifcant risks
and rewards of owneishign of retrermert properlies have passed 10 the Buver 1on &gal completiung, the
amount at revenue cat Lo recoansed tenalaly, and it s prohable that the eeonomic Renefite suwsnciaterd with

the nansactior will flow to the cnuty

Employee benefits
The Group provides a range of bencits to employees, ncluding anmual bonus arrergements, pard Foliday
arrangements and defned contnibution pengon plans.,

i. Short-term henefits
Short-term benehts includirg heliday pay and other simelar non-monetary benefiis, are recognised as an

expensc o the pernicd in which the service 15 received

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

Adefined contnbuticn plan s a pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contupuwions inte a separate
ently  Once the contnbutions have heen paid the Group has no furthor payrment  colgatons
The contubutions are recogrised as an expense when they are due Amounts not paid are shown inaccruals

i the balance sheet The assets of the plar are "eld separately trom the Group mirdesendently adrmntistered
3 & Y I ¥

fonicds
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iii. Share-based payments

Lash-cettled share: based pasmorte are rmizasiied attar s alue gt the balaroe sneet aate T Crsup recognises

a habihty at the Balarce stect gate basad onthese far L alees takong weto gomount the est msated cymiber of

Lt thiat ol actiall, - srd s curent popcrian of the cesting penod Changcs e the salue o L

hatnlte arc recogrised 1 e peame stalcrment

The Sroup nas roegquiny setllod aranuements

Finance costs

FINanCe JOS are Choanasd Lo Ine profit ana s acocunt over tne termn o Fibe deli wamg the eflectve imtorest

et thiat the it Casrgoa 1s at o 2orstard rate o the CATTLNG armiourt Tss are i’

recogrised 30 o reduction it tne proceeds of the 3saeciaiad Cardal msirurmnent ana elsased o the prafit ar:d

25 S0t ovey e lonm of the aot

Current and deferred tax

Tax s recogrrssd i ne statereent of ot and retared earnmgs, excont th 3t a Change attnbotab et an

Lemy of incame an e

TCCIRrERCRE e INCOMIc o I an i el s anised S et s

Steely

CEnse recodnted g

g sed s other comprehers ce meoms o dit cH o ety o6

SO s g 5

r

Tz CLarEnt InCome Lax charge s calcalaten ar e bass o tax 1 and lavs thal haeo heen enactea o

substantiel enecled By e baatrce oh

"

et dare 1 e conntries wnere the Compar, cpetates and genergtes

e

Oieferrcd ba'ane ey are rey srecpest ol gl oo ng aifferences tba hays ongrated nut nes reosed by

‘hie BaEree shect date .

o Therccogniten of dercned tay gvocets s inred 1o the Gxtent st it s probase thart they oo | ne rec

Agan st e re.rrs

Sl deferred tax lab hhes or Siher hizure taable pro©s, and

e Ay aefernicd tax balances are tand whier al cond beng o retanmag assocsted tan Al manres

Faye e el

Leferrod tax Baanees are nct conices resl ot of penranen: differences except I respect of pusiess

|
fothe far valies of lizhit =s

carrbinaton: =tar caues of zssete arguros

acgueed and e s ot tnat vl e asses G ceterm ned LG tas ralos sna laws thar

cratiod orduhistartnely

Business combinations and goodwill

SIS O R S

acTeadr sed o beoappd g tne Dt base e abr o

Thre ~ost
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T
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LUt 0T & bl
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Coodeadll recognised represents the exoess of the fan walue and orectly sttr.butable costs of the puichase
consderation over the far values 1o the Group ¢ irrerest i hic identnabile net assets, abililies ano contingert
hatilties acgured

Onacousition goodwill € allocates to cash-genetatira Lnits [CGUs Y that are expected (o bonefit from

the comznrat:on.

Goodvdlis amorticed over its expected wseful Ite which s astermined bascd on the estimated Wfespan of the

s amaortized

assets acguited Where the Graug s unavle to make a relacle estimate of Lseful afe, gone

ovel a nedod not oxceeding ten vears Goodwill s reviewved and assessedd for imparment irdicatcrs on ar

aniuas basis ano aty impanment s charged to the protlard [oss

Tangible fixed assets

Tangble fxed assets are stated ot 2ol lose depreciztion Deprec aticn s provided at rates calcuated to wite
off the cost of fixed assets, loss ther estirmated residual value, over their capected useful lves Depreciation
cormmencos from the date an asset s brought nte service Land and gesets in the Sourse OF Construction are
not deprecated Tangible assets are depreciatea over their estimated Lseful ives, as fallows

Lard and buildings 2% t¢ 4% straight ine
Power stations 3% to 5% sraignt hine

Plam arﬁ mas

straght tine

MNetwork aacert A% to B% straight ine

Acsets i the conrse of Consiruction are statea at cost These asscts are not deprecated untl they are available

foor Lo

Yyhere factors. such as technelogical advancemeant or changes 11 market price, ndicate that residual value or
useful bte have charged, the residual vaue, useful Ufe or doprecianon rate are amoended orospechively 1o
retlect the new croumstances, The assets are resdewed “or nmpa mment if the above factors ndicatle that the
“arry g amount may be impaired

Gains and losses on disposas are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying armount and are
recogr'wigen WILFIN proht o loss
Intangible assets

Intangitle assets are stawed 2t cost less accumulated amortisaton and accumulated imparment losses
Amortisaton s calculated. using the straight-line metkad, o allorate the depreciabie amount of the assets 1o
ther residual values over ther estmated uzeful lves, as follows

Develnprnent rights 25 and 30 yeals

Software Z1e 10 years

Aot sation e<panscs are incuoea n admimistratyve experies Development nghts relate o canming corsent
o build @ solar farm and a veind farm acquired on acguisition,

Where factcrs, such as changes in market price, indicate that 1esidaai value or useful lfe have Changed the
residual value, useful ite or amortizat an rate are amended prospectyvely 1o reflect the neey drcumstances

The assets are revewed fop mparrteent f tae above factors indiate that the carrviro amount may
e impaired
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Leases

VEND TSRS

AToncophion the e 3 Sagreemonts that fanster the ngal o0 Use assets Tne asse

whetmer the aranuernorls, o rommams o £ SO Gots sabstance of the anangement anda wnetner the

leaze should pe Clasuhed s ethor 3 ANan o 2332 (1 50 LEeraTling lease

Leases -of s3sate that tramsrar <idastarualle 3l the nshs 20d e nacas | amental o cassified we

Mersthag ane

i leaze ab the fan value o1 be legsaedd

2n gre Capifalised al e conirenseme:

Nraoe leates Faoarne le

soset and deprecared Ooer e chortor f the 'wase o and e estrasted el ife of the assct 4

oty arg

a% e 3 npEN e 3 each reoTng

Foprare clavsined &4 operalng 'eason Ba, mer te

oftand [Le arc ot aroa straghl e gass Cuer the penad of

atng leasns are Chargad r

the e

investments

The Commpare holds neestents oo subsig 3e, at costlese acoumnlates mgear et
t

sivied Cartyio Aot doos 1w erceed the Carnyy

If ar mipairmen:

S ncredsed tnthe ressed estimaie of t=

loss e supiequently rdversed the —arrirg amanal of the myestimen

recoverallle srneort ol only 1o the oxtent that the re
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IECCHTISCE 0 e e A ey
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Accrued income
Accrdedt ncome on loans g calculated al the rate of interest set aut 1 the Lban cantacts Fnegy mcoemie 15

accrued over the period nowhnich it has been generated

Deferred income

Defored income 15 recggrised i acCordancs with the tenns set ont 1n e contalt Defened micome s

celegeed to the proht and (oss seooant m the pencd to which it ielates

Financial instruments

The Groupe bas choscn to adopt Sectiuns 11 and 12 of =RS 1022 n respect of finarcal mstrunionrts

Financial assets

Basic inancial assets including vade and other recevables and castt and Bank balances are irtally rer:;(:agﬂ:sed

at trarsaction prce, wnless the anrangemrent consitutes & inancing transacton, whele the transacuon .
rreasured at the present va.we of the futlne reccipts discounted at a market raie of nmterest Such asseis are
subseraently carned at amartised cost ysing the effective mtergst imethod,

At the end of each reporting period nanc 3l asseis measured at amortised cost are assessed for chyjecuye
eviderce of rmpanmant It ar asset s impared the rnparmment [oss is the dference between the canyime

amoLnt and the present value of the est mated cash flows d scounted at the asset’s onginar effective interes:
rate The impainmernt loss s recogrised mprof t or loss

Cithier inaneal assets micludang irvestnents in eguty imstruments which are not subsidianes, associates or
Joint wentures, are inibally measwed at far value whica s normally the uansaction prce Such ascets are
subsesuentty Carnied at fan value and the coanges i far value are recogmsed in proft or togs, excen tha
Investments i equity mstruments that are nol pubncly traded and whiose fair values cannact be measured

relianty are measured at cost less impairment

Financial assets ate derecogrised when (al the contractual nights to the cash fows from the asset expire O
are settled or () substantially all the nsks ano rewaras of the ownerstup of the asset are transfened 1o anater
paity or ic) control of the asset mas been transfer-ed to another party who has the practical abiliey to unilaterally
sell the asset tn an unrelated third party without impesirng addit onal restrictiors

Financial tiabilities

lasic hnandcial lizbilities, ncluding trade ano other pavables, bank leans, loans from feillovs Group companies
and preference shares are initially recogrised at ransacton prce unless the srrangerment consututes a
financnag transaction. where the delil pstrument 15 reeaswred at the present value of the future receipts

discounted at a market rate of witerest
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

vl

Tre preparation of fimars al statements 10 comphance wth FRS 202 roguires the use of cortan cntical
acconrtrg estimates v oalbo reaures managemnent w exorcise judgement in applying the Conpary's
accounting poicles  Sstimates ana Judgements arc continuslly evsluated and are Lased or bistoncal
expenence and other tactors. roluding expeciations of future sverts that are believed to e reasonable undes

the crcumstarces The key estimates and wdgements 1 epanng these finandial stalements are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans ana advances w cuswemers, incudirg associaled ac crued mcomc palances, are edewead 1o inmpairmernt
©na frannual tasis Inconsioer ng the need “or a provsion, naragement detenmnd ther best ecimate of the
GX.OE‘UC‘G future cash flows on a case by case basis As thes estimate relies ¢na certam nuimber ol assumption:
about fuiure everts wh ch may differ from actual outcomes, ncluding the bonower's abiliy (o repay Nterest

and captal due in futlre penods, this gives nse whudgemeant as to whether therc s a snaortfall betwesn the
catryirg value and the fan value of the deblor balance

Managemert nele that provisiens against loans and advances 12 2 crmeal estimate and have thorefore
performed sensitivity anatyss on the provisien The results of the mmwt) analysis conclude that a changs
of +/- wne per cort inthe amount provided aga nist the estimated Baance at nskowouls have resuited n L2 6m
less/more expenditure berg charged to the noome statement durng the period sSee nate 13 for the carrying
amount of the detitors and provis ons at 20 June 202

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP') {estimate)

Property development WIP is revieveed for imparrmert on a pencd e basis I consdenng the need for a
provision, manager et determine then hest cstimate of the recoverable value Maragerment cngage an
cxpert external valuer Lo provide key assumztiors abont future cvents whick may differ from actua, ouilcemes,

roluding property valuations. «ate of sales and development costs

These estirnates gve nee o judgement as (o whether mizre s a shortall between the Carrying value and the
fair value of the balance as at the 20 June 2073 Post year ond, management have revieveed the assunrptions
used o determing thie valuc of property development WIP and fave observed no changes in performance
that wobld impact the valuation as at the 30 June 2023 Sconete 12 for the carrying amaount of the property
developnent WIP

iii. Purchase price agreement {(Australian entities) (judgement)
The Group owns one energy gererating subsidiary in Australis worh has entered inte puichase price
agrecments (PRASH N 2019 and 2021 The FPAS include a cortract for differences "CID" wherety the
subsidiaties pay/receive amoants from the customer based on the diferences between a fixed selling pnce
ana the actual pnce for electnc ty sold to the Auslralian energy market 1he drectors beieve the contract 1s
outside the scope of FRS 202 section 12 as it is for the sale of a non-nancia. iterm and the Jf0D g typcal
uch arrangements Therefare it 1s boing accounted for uncer TRS 107 section 23 as a reverue contract with
vatlable considerat:or, ratner than revaiury the entire coniract (o far value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
The cost of 3 tusiness combinmathion 15 the fair vaiue of the consiceration gywven, Lallities incuned plus the
coste directly altnbutable to the business comb nator. Fair value of these combinations 1s a key cstimate and

mone detalls are prowded on pages 54 0 55
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

[ provison for gecomnission ng costs s measred stimanagement's cest estimaie of 1he presant «alue of

the expaenditure requir=d to settle the futne colaation rstam lard oo s hich bere are opetateal wond ar

Seranl farmns Ao s oeginal cordil o The of thie provisions s determrned

ca sigr toant doapee by the

estnating of iutire dismarthing ana restorahon costs, as well as the irang of dismantdement

Wind Farms {(estimate):

Managerment Hdoe at decd e ussianngy

BICAsIns 18 a O s, sstimiete aned vave theretos perfonmod

LUy analas conclude thal & cnange af 1D one per cent n me

senseraty anay s The restlts of the <ong

decrezce 1 the provis on Ses aote L8

Ut rate waud have resulted in S S ncr

R =l Ralals

rECOgMEes ar 20 Jung Jormenl JUHEC exterral eaportise W oy Je an estirmiated ot i

and bave L=t a disoourt rate of A DE et the fme i value of monaey and the nsks spoon

ablgation
UK Solar (estimate):
Faragement rote frat decommiissicaing orovis ons s a3 Crtcal oorate and nasc thereture perfonmed

seni@itiaty analyss. e results of the e

st Ity Aanalyas concluos that a change of +/- one per cent i the

disoount rate voold have resulted in £ nCrease necreas

=5 e proeicion See pobe T8 fon toe nrevie on

rarogrised o Lane 2024 Manavemeant unse external expeltiee o peonide a1 estmated cost o d smants

zrid have used & discount rate of 4 7% o 1etlect the tire in vawe of moncy and e nsks specific o the

oilgation

French Solar {judgment):

tMarage nen! Pelhewe that gyer bo natune of those pacdti ular anse ts tho lessor ooy wesn o either take ntle of

[

e s

or edther contmgsd wse or ty real te value theouglb selling the assots a2 as such do nct helieve

Hal an culilowy 15 proballe te fetlle this restorator ohuganor ManaastrienT wal contrue o moniicr the

cirpation 2t each

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate}

The valae of goodwll Peld by the Zroup are nvestments in subaidias, undortzkings neld by the Comipan; i

rey Cged anraalls 1o imparment The recoveranity of these balances s consideres witn 1=

present value of the estmated future cash flowes, Those calcutat ons uad e

S IOIECTIGNE v

forveard raresast Business perfonmance teaeths v th assuntptions surcunoing the cxpecied He of the asset

extomaly precarec forecasts and valuations

ard arry adastments cequaed o cbe decount rate o take

acoannt of Bus ress ek The estirated presenr valie of these tuture Cash oves 15 sonsitive 16 e discount
rate anc groetn rate dsec in the calou aton all of whch ==guire manaoerment's udacment Test ra of the
CATHNT LA U0 Fas Socn sortanmed duang s psar

i

s has meched several scenanios Leira maodel o d

Rased Cnithus restreg ard the rasulina i pairmert = OOUr NESIMerLT managorent belienes taere g

mTer T SLbediar, s

seen e nppoe tne alle o 3

CosrnSm, by araless conTlade gt a Tk

ount proadec soanr st N9 cElmae Téan Ask sonld higee resnlten

sh I lestimiare sqpenditare Lerg hargs shee poomes staienent coning the perins

Zarr argamaun: o e goodeo and ineosteants g <00 e
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i 00 =

Analysis of turnover by category

2023 2022

o e . EO00 o F OO0

Doty 3T - S0 31, 12ua s Qongl arnd g 393,562 365958
Doy coiranors - ez i gadh 212,158 223526
Healthe oo mperatiory 54,849 454978
Home baildira 74,932 25034
16,237 8930
800,351 711.830

2023 2022
£000 £:000
669,180 603,911
127,287 84433
3,884 23486
800,351 711,830

C L Rt RTam i 0 EE e i LAY 1 PR N DIV ok R AR YT LT MDY SUAE SRS CGRE,

Other income

2023 2022
£000 £000
LIGd ZatlBnd 03 Maides i msiran @ prod anas 4,968 3,550
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Z . ST

s s stated ater larg raidoedinng.

2023
£'000

936
Lwspde. mmes o me b e 30 e ke ke 103,754
o p e T e 3950 TE S S UE D 21,670

LU N L sal 3 sl dp oo r bt 53

Pz ot e e
RIPS At e T RT R o MUt B TU TS | A S A S T BV PPN R TN 1,129
Sredifore nornar SIITOT AT S0 e e 564
S dilors rer U ATIc T T S OmE I T A0 T 507
Ditlerer Lo cnitoizign oo onige 650
R AL I B el L L 121677

43,055

2022
£300
32849
7913
101.8C2

819
246
482
7772

13787

SRR T L Y B U 10,168

e el 3,304

2022
froac

85442

7041
5233

108,029

95706

Tne Grods pros s g defined cont bt schemes fon ts emclovens i ine K The amcunt recodrisosd as

At = inrse for the defined cortnbuson soli=re 1 showe o rthe fanle akowve

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023

. 7 ' ' Number
| - e ! SO . ela e e PP »mr»..mm-.i:aé,;,
Lo pttent oy o

ey 5

2027

Murmbet

1032

1,923

-
N

,_rs
e
T
T
\
.

I
Sy
-
m
2
il
i)
=

Sroci e danrag the renogendes 20 0 me Z0F5 00




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

4 T 1.1 [ AT

2023 2022
E£'000 £000

B e ee e e AL T LD R aTHD bee M co e s R m st ko Lk ot T T WELL L S

\%\\‘l‘_l‘m—\‘ts 293 - 176

Duating the yesr No pensian Contrbut.ons were nhade ir respect of the dracuors (2022 naret

The Group nas no othes key management (2022 none;

B _oploe 0o o

& nuriber of sabsichares of the Group operate a cash-settled Lil= to gualifvirg employees, whereby
employees render senvices i oxchange tor cash, e amount of which s determined by reference 1o the
valuation of the anderlyng =ubscdhary The ‘air value of the bability for the awards rmade s measiured at each
reporung date and at tae settlemaent date The fair value s recognised over the sesting penod  The amount of
cxperse tecogrised takes 1Mo account the best ava labie estimate of the number of uits exgectes o vest

uncer the servce ard performance condibions Lnderlyinig eacn award granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022
Number of Number of
awards awards

RS Y T ATA Ba TS L e e S o L G e e OO e oL MM S D WG LTYL St T L CTSERMAL W e FRRMAES G ARFI L A Rt 7 o s s 08 e

L’,ff%m g catstane Ny balans. 3,678,314 1,914,751
A e ent dutr g the L odr (122,417} 1,763,563

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

The total charge “or the vear was £5,961,000 (2022 £3132.0000 and at the 30 June 2027 there was a bability

of £5 464 000 nciuded wathin credicgrs greater than ane vear 12022 £7,40-000)

6 e

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022
) o _E'000 £:000

ke balar e 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 022

restated)
£000 £000
b Tt s Gessarn 1 C0LoANS kL s e AT R S S 0 BT £ S o SRR, 55 ol R . S A TSN 37K LA ol b 4%

Intersas o banms b *m-«-.‘n"l-:,.;s 46,322 23907
Jrrort st b e cost o b por e e 2,943 2,598
GO rate Tnanagl et et 0 {1.235)

" _ o 49,265 25,270
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
7 sy 1 o
a} Analysis of charge in year

irestated)
2023 2027
£000 £ a6t

Current tax: S
[ G ST I TSP T NI LT IR LR AL E A S ld {99} (287
St e Lo Do 623 4770
g,989 641

T 2,613 10,114

TR N T R o N P T S T VI BTk et (25,748) 6,227
7.2B5 13,741
(1,358) 5,268
e dere (19,821) /754

Taxéhargeon brofitl(léss) on;rdin’arsrractivrirt'i'es - - - (17,208) 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

A

Tl e tax asces.=d for the year s [ower 2022 1 gheri tnan e standard rate of coroarauarn tasn the LK of 200

12007 1990 The wifferences die expoal e el

frestated)
2023 2029
£000 £000

Profit/(loss) before tax ‘ o  uesyen 55,868
Tl (30,497}

16615

12,874 11,723
{5,407) 1BSE)

(892) 18.202)
e 7,896 (51
Erlmrs st 3= s {1,182) 5041
Total tax charge for theyear {17,208) 17868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

coane] e rate of U corporat o ta

orftcotos DAptl 202 Defered 1365 20 w0e balar oo shaat ha o ooon maaswad A w27 2020
SO reprase e this Rl s COTOaIalsr tar sl taat soas o soted St e nalgrce shest date

[lome B0 naia iy 1r e 0T L DT R0 LTt
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8 Pl o e 5 o

Software Goodwill Development Total
{restated) rights

Group £'000 ‘ £000 £'000 £'000
cos:,"Tvmmg Mo e R e e e R e s O s T SRR B R A e bt B b AV Al 4SBT 1 1
Sl duly 082S 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Aoned theough ous ey 6612 6,565 - 11.810
combrancns ot S
Ao 2047 14165 - 17,515
Disriia s - (3,139} {10,216} (13.655)
Can e tanslation - - - -
At30June2023 11,748 760,687 5,098 777533
;;cﬂt;;lulated an:c;;t;a{ion o
AT July #00 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
| sposals (22) - (1.442) {1,464)
I a2y oo mranslation - 1,881 - 1.981
Jex pranreer - Q36 - G365
Tbargo for the yedl 1.657 41,7263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Netbookvalue )
At 30 June 202 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
AL GO L MIET 297 540,901 13,207 557706

The gain on tanslston of faregn currency denominater goodwill s recognised in olhor comprehensive
neome. Amortisat on of gooadwill is charged to admimstralion costs

Detals of the subsidiarnes zoguired during the year ended 30 June 20235 can be found m note 27,

Cunng tne year the Group disposed of a selar farrmin Australia, Developimert nghts relating to this sale were
£10 2w accumulated amortisaton of £14m

mparrment of LO 9 has beea recognised on goodwill (2022 £79m)
Ne assets have been pledged as secur ty for iabiliizs at year end (2022 nenal

The Corrpany a0 no rangible assets at 30 Jure 2023 12027 none

[

("L
[JEE T
syl
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g7 :
Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group £000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
C‘ostﬂ ‘ . e L e T S T
ST 10,555 319071 L7as 3 118686 310170 2,504,371
Sdde e 5458 1,783 48,388 138061 352053 548743
‘_:d‘,"“ Ul i - 463 - - 469
e e - - 5,052 (3,294)
1 - 122 231 (92,189
- 11,749) 245,218}
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accu;nulated depreciation o S o
L 4553 107,189 494 742 441~ - 610,941
e e 1.883 L.e04 721350 14,137 - 103,754
B - 18 15.950) - - 15.932)
Vol 15,827} 115.750) 447 - 141,130)
s = 21,020 - - - 21.020
SR e e - - {1.325) - {1.325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 633,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net book value .
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
7T7|T—77 7 5.940 211862 1251169 114269 20170 1893430

Fieer freres and fionns

SDOUN cluorn 0 nebeork 3osets 3 provisior of 2070000 1207 L1073 0001 fo

shsslete equinment and cevelooment

The Conpat, had ne tangible assete ot 30 Jung 2023 2022 none!
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10'?\ STl

Unlisted

investments Totatl
GrOUP e | . ... . .Foo0 . Foo00
e e e et ot
AT U AO8s 35452 35452
Aot 66,290 66,290
Caeposals (88,0C0) (88,000}
At30June2023 o 13742 13,742
A onc s 35,452 35452

Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company E'0D0 £'000
Cost )
A A0 Jure 200 2539978 2,535,978
Additicor 452,012 452,012

L sposale - -

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990

Accumulated impairments

b sd Jurn 200 S

Peeccrsal by parrerte - -
s ety - -
At30 June 2023 - - -
Net book value S - - ' '

At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AL e 2122 2539978 2539978

Detalls of relaled undertakings are shown in note 28

Unlisted mvestments comprsc the Group's Belding of the members capital of Tendo LUF a lending busimess,
and 1ts charehowimg in Bratken Trading Limited  Tern co-founded fende LLF in October 2017 with the
intentian of conducting 2 preporton of s future trade through the partnership Additions and disposas of
unhisted investments relate 1w mwestments and divestmaonts in Terndo LLP 0 Ine witn -ern's Cash requirernents
and to atiise surp.us funds Fern has a small shareholdimg i Bracker Daaing Uimited from fune o imne Ferns
mvestrneny i Bracken Tradirg Limited at 30 June 2024 was ENILIED June 2022 Fralb Tae directors 4o not
consider Terido [P o Bracken Trading |irmited to e subsioary undertakinegs of Fern Traaing Limited



&8

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTE 30 JUNLE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Sash moiedes Ceinon hara ond aeposis repimy anic on denars
decsndt ba e snerodate ard drect aceess O forwaich

Roctrcten cashreprosents cash lor v b tre Group

rcaulatory or Lgan regrerments restng thie use Of lhe Casn

Group
2023 2022
£7000 £000
o 104,744 195,823
52,175
156,919

Cash at bank and in hand

r—

Fostictea casn o cotnprscd ot BN neld e Baorowr gna £52175 231 of g beld m subsicianes sorh b arneaeal

gietabutcn sandoses

Tl

Tompany had a cash balano e of £ 17400 35 At S0 Juns 2024 nore of wabich veas restacted 12027

oAl G

i2

Group
2023 S022
) _ _ £'_000 Fooo
Lt 7 T aers 0 s
Tt are prerss bt = geal oo 27,132 26,023
thder ol spamisnd w00 234,506 156518

263,616 184479

The amaant af Sloks recaamsad 34y an erpetse danr g bs jear vag 57827 0002022 10412 GOty

cluded o the fuel spare parts ard corsumablos sfock aline s o proasion of DR800 Yo vrusakle fuel

P2 LRLOO0T ncaarey nooropett, desctanment WIE G g pmaasicr of £E9L 0002072, EUPE D0

T b, g et

L CYNILey

S Fer babalte, Ll s e

dut iy e Loar i stock (2000 maner Sooneartor, nas beer

oA ne crooez g ST June 200 222 s ane
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

iz o

Group Company
2023 2022 2023 2022
restated)
) 7 £°000 E‘OOQ £'000 £000

Amounts falling due .;fter oney:!ar
Lioans Arnch Jofvann c8 o el e 141,927 137662 - -
S, el 18,714 - -
Amounts falling due within ohe year
Lot 297,609 223235 -

26,075 42,050 15 292
A T Lo DTy e 22 - - 21,227 32,950
Cathe dhe Bl 21,338 20197 494 3,843
NIRRT 3,475 - 4,624 2527
Lioptvattve Drvari, 5 st s aoke o1 108,164 55126 -
Fropay e U and socasd moome 189,146 145,602 184 176
Sty i b e 18,620 - - -

- 825,068 623,876 26,543 39,838

swAl e dtnd adi ey s

“oans and atwvances to customers gre staled not of provisions of £:54.942 000 (2027 F13.874.000!

- ¢

Frepayments and accrued nome are slated net of provisions of £20,427 000 (022 £77 <6000

Ascers neld for resale are i relaton o Cae Heailhcare witere tangible fised asscts ha.e beer reclasmfiod 0

current assets 3 at 30 June 2023

No nterest - charaed on amounts ovved by group urdertakings, as the clestandimg balances are unsecurad

and repayahle on demand (2027 none;

Mote 26 details the pror penod adjustments,
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WG . o

v

Group

2023
£:000
217142

1] et e e
tade cedier 50,183
et e ot e s a m, -
e il 52,303

e e i e o 29,344
81,419

2022
restatoed)

£000

87732

58,004
10,273
24.362
2428
75465

Company

2023
£000

1 76

2U22

000

699 575

430,891

2h8.264

700 449

Amounts falling due between one and five years

A IR LIS TS IERUNIN 15 (N RN (T

b boaney o e e

AT L E

Group
2023 2022
E'O00
T 700520
2,052
2,574

704,846

5899
¢, /64
395233

Amounts falling due after more than five years

Ak o ar e arel e et ote Do

Group
2023
£000

240,522 573416
24676

P e e e T 4,578
_ ] 245,100
T L T T e I P B R T L A L : 949,946

598,092
993,325

LU e b relateay partee 3 e mec

oA, Palns cred Wors aus i grestsr than o

INIATE N ES

L

el

LEEtNG ah

Arepa, atle o denrand




71

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
16 v o e b

2023 2022
£'000 F 000
azue2 a2
e 700,520 383070
240,522 573416

1,158,184

s . [ PR LT

Ui belevee ) a2 A

D nvncse b o oyeare

1044218

The Coorparny had no ban loans at 30 June 2023

he bank loans are secured aganst assets of the Group vath cach an as hetd by the subsidar, shown below

2023 2022
7 Interest rate i £000 ‘E'OOO
6 month SONIA plus 1.60%

411,016 429138
SONIA plus 2.00% + 0.7%
non-utilisation fee

3 month EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70%

ARSI SRRV SR ST P NETPR SN S S

Vs By, L

125,000 -

Tegar Fresey ard ntrastnne tore Lieoad

26,609 30946

Eoov Energe & Tirmite]

o Dhieryy B Trande 545

sonetar g Creeny it
bz Dol Solar Faom b b Loeeted

Fsltor Repevable ! nergy UK Diesiled

12% + 6 month FURIBOR
& month SONIA pius 1.50%

649% (swap rate of 4.59% +
1.8% margin)

6 month SONIA plus 2 5%

55,553
281,938

72,717

56,079
284,348

114026

85,718

1.7% + BBSY

O 9% + SONIA + 2.5% non- 18,749 12,506
utilisation fee

Fo—od o Ty Lid 156,563 31,614

I ARt

3% + SONIA + 1.2% non-
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43

1,158,184 1.044,218

10,000 -

PA Lo Teagner Heeres L =d

st Manaygern=rn Cn e

SONIA replaced LIBGR as the effective interbark lending rate systerm from 1 January 7077 The rate change

resulted 1In no cortmercial mmpact o the tusiness

Finance leases
The future rinmum FRance ieasse payments sre as follows

2023 2022
£000 £0C0

B Nt nrn e e

T o T s

Pt ater than or= L edt 1,195 2428
AP e e e3t and nedater Brun S ears 6,594 5,895
79,141 76461
86,930 £4,788
{50,457) (51,785;
36,473 33,003

Cater th A P esars
lotalam ss puasrrents

C5G Tatese Cndrg=©

Carrying amount of the liability

Trie hinance leases prmatily elate 10 aicased bulding and heathcare eaupment There are no contingert

rental, renewal or purchase opban Clauses Renls payable increase by loca imflauon Tinance leases are

secursn aua st ihe leased ascets

The Cormpany had no finance eases at 30 Jure 2023
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i7

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group ) - E000 E'000 £'000

Al dLAS et 41,023 37,828 78,851
P manR O et i e 219 (27106} (26,787
Potedse e s A rbroal b o e e e e e - 21.363 21,563
T e R R R e 4E12) - (4,612
L VP T R S S B Y R B T - 7.358 7358
e ane e S 730 _ 750
Faar ko o {19 - (e
37,441 19,443 76,884

The decom g orrig provsion s ied 1o Cover future oiBlaghons 1o et lana or which here are operanor al

wend Dicrnass aed sclar faens, tothor wngpnal fondien Th o chlises for m

CLEs Are ot Qe ted e

srress of 25

=als

e Compary nad o proeasons ot 30 June 2023

18 1 i e et

The Croug ane Comiany Bave e tollowvna s are Capitd

Group 2023 2022
- £000 _

175,876 161.662

Allatted, called-up and fql_l.y paid

foon

Lwot ST 1

2023 2022
£000 gooa

S eMaes we L SRR G AT Lt TAONA R M e BT ST ke S b bl s REe s A it e b Zoma b

175,876 161662

Sdrry the year the Lo ssuea 42 149G S o g, shares of Z00 eschk faroan

Jate ol sl of p1a 203000 80 ehizres s danrg che ces Al

"1
T1E

B

ooos
[}

ConsdetAaton o e Sldres, - of

DAG T O (B0 W

ATOT T L e

mesres L LU eath Ak an zggregate nern ol cglas ot Fri 202 frain T

SO s A o the shEres Oy NG s T E Ry SF Lo 2022 fel

Crorting Trnsges

PrornElas o3t s qroup recoastaiction,

SNarE L rr U anlannt ars 2Aalsd 3s ST CTT
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tshiare capital anaing both hefore ara after tne restrucirg arg repaiten as movemeants i the Sroup skare

capital

Curing the veas the Comrpany 1ssued 142135908 (2022 112866 754 ordinar, shares oF £0 10 each for an
O zdzz L11987 0040

consideratior: of £257 417000 12022 £203750.000) was pad “or the shares, guwing nse to
v

agarecate nomina. value of £14.2140 f the sharcs wssaed dunrg the year tolal

a premaum of

sharcs of Enil each with an ageoregate ne ninal value of Coal 12027 Frild Total cons derator: of Enil (2022 Ll
was paid for the shares, grang nse o a premiur of frl (2022 Erb

There s a arg e clats of crd nary shares There are rorestiichens on the distribution of divdends and the
repayment of capital

Cash flow hedge reserve

1he cash flows hedge rescrve 15 used 1o record transacticns arsing tront the Group's Cash flowy

Fedyging arangoments

Merger reserve

The merger resera arises from the difference between the far value of the shgresssues and the book values

of tne subsidianes auguired

19 “1 o o tde e

-
T
=
=
Q
i)
2>
[
=
=
A
=
C‘
=
=
=
&
)
I}
=
=
T
T
L
pury
o
<
i:
¥4
=
ol
[ %2}

Group

Note 2023 2022
£'000 £:000

Cmememsta T i S e g MR koS S -

(2,901} 3721

sae ot skt ondetlakirgs and acaneitop

27 {11,231) -

of nor-conticilig iree o

Toms compl=ieny ve [oes attnnutal e o 1,337 (6.627)

nen-contrsllineg intoress

At 30 June A003 (1.2,795) {2901
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20

fosoat 30 e 20

25 th—te

21

Carrying amoants CHitianoiar ssects anel hatnl tres

Group

© et

Carrying amount of financial assets

e B e TN R o L A TN N T A |

TN B R T R P | I AP BT EA TR T

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

reber o oo

Ploaslre s st apree hiss o oe o

SETE IS O POENTIES anrss e

Group

2023
£000

508,042
105,691

oy G Tomisat,

2022

423,150
54,409

£060 £'000

Company
2023 2022
£000

509 4,235

1,265,555

1126163

MNete 20 detans the pnor penad andstrents,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Derivative financial instruments
The Group € inandid, 1s< management seeks (o rmnnmise e exposdre w miarket nak, crodic «dsk lguiding sna

cash flow nsis and eneray tmarket nsk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The enetoy sector 15 eageriencirg sigribeant turbuerce and there 1z a sk that “orecast levels of income

rot achieved due to chanoes mwholesale energy phces, ofl take contacts or government subsidies Changes

N Goverrment solicy, ar regulaicr intersenton miay iesult inredaced ircome streams withir the group das

o acditonal ees

Currency risk

Tre Group presents s consolidated firancial slalements o steting and corducts business i a nunshor of
cther currenc cs, onng pally fuao and Australian doliar Conscquently, the Group s exposad te foreign
exchange nsk due to exchange tate maverments, which affect the Group's transactioral expenses and the

translation o earmng and net assets of ts r‘or"—sterm‘ug operations

Transactional exposures
Tranzacticonal exposires anse from adimiristrative ars otiel expense n currences oather than the Group's
presentational currency 1Steringl. The Group enters in o forward foreign exchange contracts and foreign
C

the exchange 1ote nck for certain foreign curency payahbies and recapts, The
S| g ¥ ¥

CxChange sweaps to mitigat
torward currensy contracts and swaps are measured at far value, which s determined using valuaticn

chnicuss tnat uthse ohservable mputs The koy mpurs used in waling the aerivabives are ihe 1o ard
f:‘r\dwar'wqe rates for GBP AU and GBP CUR. On 30 Jure 2023 the far value of the foraign carrency cont:acts

veas an asser of fli2022 Erliand & hab bty of Enil 12022 Frll

Translational exposures

Ha.arce sheet transiat onal cxposures anse on 2onsobdstion on e retranslation of the balance sheot o non-
sterling coperauars inte stering, the Group's presentaticnal currercy. The level of exposare is reviewed by
managemoent ana the potenual foreign exchange movement s within an aceeptab.e lovel of nsk and tierefore,

lypically, the Group's policy o not to schvely hodge these exposures

Interest rate risk
The Group has exposure to fluctustons

onterest rates on s borowings Where the Group enters into
borrowing arrangoments wih flaatng rate interest, a swap arrangement is entered Nto 16 fix a pornon of the
interest in order to rritigate against an increase -nantercst 1ates, The porton of nterest 1o te fixeo1s assesscd
on a case by case basis Maragement can elect whether to hedge account for these arangements on an
individual ansacion basis and have eiccled 1o apply hedge accounting for niterest rate swaps. The swaps sre
hased cn a prrc pal amaount of the loan facity and mature on the samc date On 30 Jure 2023 the
autstanding interast rate swaps have a matunly in excess of ive years and the fair value 1 1n an asset pas tion
of 100,691 000 12022 labilty of £54 409 000

Price risk

The Group s a stort e medium-tenn lender Lo the residentisl croperty market To the extent that there 15
deterioration i < level of Pouse prices thal affects the propart o8 that the Gioap s lcans are secured agamnst,
there s a sk that the Groun may ot recoup its full exposure. Ths s rotigaied by the shorf-tenn nature of the

loans and trie concervative level of loan to value that the Greup s meparcd o !emd at
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

b} Credit risk

Ciustomrer Jredit sios it gatea thirongh the Grrop s crecn

1O e

S CLEte ey ave an appropiate edd boenory and are mnonitoed

c) Liquidity risk

[ godite sk ars mmacagod Ly crsuing that g or

slcpes

e are i place 1o ensiee Hig

QT Gy basg

c3shis avalable o funa conunume ans future operations

Ligquechiby nisk g ses o ank loar: noplace auross the Groaps anda s manaaad tre ool cacfus moriton ng of

covenants ard ceaab e eves of dept, Boaoeang s wn oa long-ton bass,

thnotghcur the yearn as wel & nferest and redemprion:

rranaged tarcudh ongoing Jash o e aRINg o onSLre o

e

22 o o e

Atthe cear erd "he Group had carital comentronts as followss

Group
Bt TR AR Tl DO T M B

Sl

7 ;f:-"lﬂ\[ R B

hereas oarrey
Shoowr short-tert lzan ook

pisarc suff et to rmeet 1abnt =8 as they

centie is recenaed

[T S PR PO

2023
_E'000

118,859
197,320

2022
£000
347,254
173,600

AL ED Cune the Grouap had wial lutieg ronineune lease payinerts under non-carcelable operatng leases

as ol

2023

Land and
buildings

E'000

Other

£000

10,350
34,358

781
709

98,367

L e e S N S AR RO A W St 1 oo

ol

Land ana

buldings
£000

Other

£'000

8,707 661

31627 726

95,664 -

143,075 1,490

135,998 1387

The Groan hed no

othier Cff-Lalance <t zel arrangorrerts 2022 anre

Lnider sefope 3048 gad 27590

auararlesd sl o
ale p:;
1%

(A RIER e =

ararang Laby tes ar o chioee o

24 e thiey

nel Forr hraony Lirres

The Tomean, Fadno canpea o oohe

one 2024

of the Corparics 20 200E a0 parent oo
NoEnes 13-y e ewemplicr W e
are satisfaed n fuld
e 2,

Pty Bt Trad n Linn e o

Iotbe sunadizaes

[rece jat tiog

SISt STy AT R Pty
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
23 o b Tl e Tt T ey

O 24 October 2075 Fem Iradng Development imited CFT20 L a subsichary of tne Group successtally sold
Dulaces HoldCo Py Lo and s sussidianes o OGctopas Austalia Master Trust & profit of [ 272m weas made on

e sale

> Dclober 2023, the Groap ra sed E217m from exstirg shareholders thraugh an otfer {o subsinbe for turther
513vEs

b R S L F IS L T R

Lnder TRS 202 33 1A disclosures need not e given of tramactons ertered inte between two o more

retnbers cf a Group, provided that any cubsichiary whien s & party 1 e fransactione s whnolly Gwned by sich
a member

Curng the year, tees of t‘?@r,@@,OOO (2022 77934 0000 wore charged to the Group by Gatopus Inveslmentis
| mited, a re.ated party due ¢ots sgilican, influgace over the ennty Qatopas Investments Limited was

recharged legal and profess\(‘-nal fees totalling £75 0y (2022 E10155) oy tne Group At the year and, an
amount of N 12022 £5 5000 was ourstarding which s included in trade creditors
The Greup s entitlen to g profit share as a result of its mvestmentin Tenao LLE 2 related party due 1o kay

managemesnt personnelin cemmon In 2025 a share of orefit egual 1o L9552 000 12022 £5, 249 000 has been
rccagrised oy the Group At the year end, the Groun has ar nterestin inc member s capital of £13, 42000
202 FEG 4520000 and accrued ircetnme due of £2 812 000 (2022 £5 2700000

"he Group engages inlending activtes which noluce balances proqdad to related sarties Reoardimg erttics

with key r'mamue ent oerscrnnelin common, [oans of £65 070000 (2022 F632,4590,00010 acciucd ncome of
£28 866 000 20322 £19789 0001 and defenred incorme -.':nf ENIL (2022 NIl were outstanding at vear end
001 and fees ¢f £214.000 (2022 £394 000)

During the year irterest noore of £9167 000 (2
wele recogased in relahon to these [oans

As gl 30 June PO23 ENILIZN22 ZNID was owed to the Company by Bracken Trading Limited g relatod party
b ke-,« MMANAQemont per‘sor‘mel I oo

Other tharm the transactiong disclosed above, the Company's ather elated party trancsachons were with its
whaolly owred subsidiary members of the Graup
25 Ul ooy e s s el gt

In the opnicn of the directors, there s no ullimate controling party O carent Company




ik

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2025

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

26 L

a) Derivative adjustment

of pnor yeas Looca g eaumic nd of other Comiprefie s LS e e, e rLishion

Faccdertaed an coorrelst g o all nnaroal yesre romn 200 relatrg fo e

arncrnrahion of sy asseastod Lot soetr cash row heoae The was The retu of a ref1mand ng

e 1 relatien f e ag

Creedd protesiiora, atly Santng

SoCCISE rdertaker 1 2010 ara thie T tun nas 190

Teatment Upos rense b veas disconercd oo armorisation of e loss was alread, refllected in thie apdateo

rar walus 2 the cachilow, neages and toe srarhicalion ooy Nad mcsi ey bechirecoygrigen e s e

che ot the Casn tlows hedge Thes also P32 0 corweguence on the caltual on o bedgo waotfecneness he

and cpoosite reauc i m

Cumalatize arpact was a £15 areredacho nononstencal interect Cost, Gno a egus

ctber COMPrenense INeov e A sinrrar, O e msact STle conecnisn g oy ded belo s s hach incivdes

the assonated T asjustrenty

Group

:|\W H- i
T SO R T BN P
[ireved Lo bl A o

Fostinee s bornmy,

T

cope e nben Ty B O L R

Year ended
30 June 2021
{as stated)

E'000

14979
6,469
(38.145)
1136,049)

G603

Accumulated
adjustments

£'000
1,209
1,57
b.849]
11439)

‘

4508

Year ended
30 June 2021
{restated)

£000

19484
7678
136,570
1141 BOE)

5,164

Y PO /%‘H = )
(e fa.a ol s ey
Tt e Far ool

| e e -l
R ST I PV | P |

Year ended
30 June 2022
{as stated}

(63,005
32192
54,410
160
41,597

2,770

£000

Accumulated
adjustments

£'000

18,285)

71

(o))

‘

2013

[
)

3769

12,560)

11088

Year ended
30 June 2022
(restated)

£'000
BL917)
23,907
55126
(11.1/4;
57828)

(2790}

16.294

1574

/868
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27 - i R EE S ST

a} Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

On 25 January 20279 the Group acourea MDE (Croupt Limeled and re sabs dianes throagh the parchase of
LLU of the share Capital tor consideraton of £24.161,000

{‘
the liabilines assurced at the 2cquisition datc

The ‘clhowang talzles shmmarise the consideralion paid by the Group, the fair value of the assets acquired. ard

Consideration £000

- st e e s et o e T L Y Ry e —evnats v aest M e AR & R it L, . - e 51_;::1; .
Dnert cattnnulal e coat 720
Ceslorioi oopns derat on 2000
Total consideration - S o 24,161

Detais of the far value of the net assets acaurcd and goodwill ansng are as foilows

Book value Adjustments Fair value

£000 _ £000 £000

:w «:«1 e e A 7 3RS i A A O, B = e - - e
[tar apbie esets 331 - 331
Storb 31,651 (797) 30,854
lraoe ar dohe terenaline 1.363 - 1363
Caztignrd s ach equieatents €771 - 6,771
Thatie rd Dtaer et e {3.332) - (3,332)

SO (18.860) - (18,860
Net assets acquired 18,393 (797) 17,596

ot ' 6.565

Total consideration - 24,161

Goodvall resultirg from the business comiination was £6 565000 ard has an estmated useful Wfe of 10

yvears reflecting the Mespan of the assets acquired

The conschdaled statoment of comptehensive income for the vear ncludes £12 604 000 revenue and a loss

onye

hefure tax of L462.000 11 respect of this acguisition
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8- ; ST S

U rETe

acoendane e st dncd Kingdom Accauming Standards, e udirg

Francia kepd A detailed i the birancal Statemenls startirg e Gage 44 of the Artal

RFeoors e Cpertcrmarce, tos Shancal measires teat e use irclide thiose chat bee beor
Zeeed frome i renorted resalts v rden W corinats facters that cisiont pear-cn-ycar commpansars  hese

s cormiderss 0o GAAE Tnarc al imeas, e

Net debt

ae nEt Jebbin adamor to Cash are ooy aent g a veay of A8

SEITG LU overall Cach ot anaat

Ao

Bocotnputed 2 CilTas

2023 2022
£'000 £oce

Sank 1S s nerinal, 1,033,184 1.044 218
St bar IBINE 125,000 5,364

Gross debt 1,158,184 1,049,582
IR 156,915) (256,415

1,001,265 793,167

Net debt
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

EBITDA

Farings beforrmterest, tax, deprecizton and amortisaton (CBITDA T 1S caloulated hy adjusung profit after

Tax O INICrest, tax, depredianon ang armiortisation, n addihon o ncome and experses that do not relate

e day 16 day opgiations of the Group We provide EB TOA 1 additior 1o proff after tax as i allows us Lo

assess oLt performance without the effects of inancng and capnal expaenditures

Thie follcwing table details the aiusiments made o the teported resulls.

(restated)
2023 2022
7 Note £'000 £:000
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear T asis5e 38020
Ao
Ao F riangble sreots 43055 37849
et ot ntangible sseels H Q36 7913
Depneciabon o tanigihie A ts 4 103,754 101,802
e nTe 0 21,670
intersct savable 3 simins expenses 0 49,265 25270
FRCenhonE, ey 12674 1,105
Tax 7 (17.208) 17.868
reeme o othier nxed steet osinerts (955) {5,249}
P dispsal OF s A e 1,045 (26,522}
pletesl et kvabila a e e e - 713} 1120
EBITDA 81,963 194,917

Mote 26 delails the pricr per-od ad nstments
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2% . .

Ciztals of tae subhachar ; undertar nys a

Name

At pned”

Sl LdC s e Lrerag

Soralng s aler sb o 1 0 ped”
el I

Pt 1"
feolibe e it ]

P D T B BT P
[PT RO IS TRTE IO

e Tl Fern et

Eanbsr ok momr vt

foctvr—tery: nales
Szt Bz, L e

S e At D b

o v by oy
B Lutale s fal
B, nomt Fatee Jpyomend”
BTN [ P

ol By Lronted”
I O R PR g
Foora s g e e 47
feratte, s b s d”
b Lot 4t -1
= 1 oclar D=
AN IR 1 [ S
-t - b=

It I IR E [ats

Ty

ot Lmnteds

i

ey

Country of
incorperation

caben K e
Lelcd margdom
Lir = =madom
Mrar =

Inreo Korgdoe

Lol laraden

Ut nedoe
e ogdor
Jatea Korgdanm

Lt d Kingdem

Jnten Keegadonn
LT ke gdern
[T AR« i
Jre Fingasm
LAatea Krgdom
Lotz d kangdem
D ted <nadzm
Ired Mmoo
Incen Kegdom

el adeen

weoter kradsm
cot=rkrgdtm
woted angdnm

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordingry
Ordingry

Qrdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordirary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Cirdimary
Cradinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

10C%

IT TSecurillewch\:\(jér
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Haolding company

Fitbre network
producticon

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Ernergy generation
Helding company
Energy generation
Darmant compary
Energy generation
Fnergy generation:
Energy generation
Energy generanon
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding comparny
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Hoding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatior

Lnergy generailen
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Name

e e e -

CERE de cacomie La

CCRE de Marssarne S ar

O RFE st do Baale

o lomtrm Tl ver P

Caiotan Cr=engy Limmite 47

ey

ol riter

Casrzll nola Farr Uit

o

N Ener s

e

Cavsnguey Dinton™

Cedal breedsard BalastioZtoes inge

DRI

CTLRSCAS

Chtaor Nieados Facigy Lineien™

Chisie  solar mann Elsldimes Dinmited

Cobes Lnate o e

et Salesse ol

b there ey Selas Tove Linnded™

[SHS Y

Cla

e

Clara

crrb ety bt
CFEro Lieeted™

o Soalor SRV T L

b

B eselopiments Linneed”

CIR

CUP Sere o

CIPE
Clp
CIF
P
Gl
CHFE
el
e
Clet

radas o ted”
Viritedd”

15731 Lierted”

1925 Lieied™

=l ge Lintedd

Sryents 1 rrated”

crogerts 2 L ters”

e e B Lot
A0 - D Lreled”
0 - Lrned

=0 T e

0 Lerie

UL RS AL - L Lt

Sard

e

Country of
incorporation

e
brance

Fraree

e e e
Hpited «padoer
Irelanicd

sr e mador
Uried simgdar
Urizd 4nado—
Ur:ted Kingdor
France

France

Francs

Uried ingdor
Lried Kingdo—
Lirited Kimgd: =
LA g e
Lrated langaa
Uriled kingdom
Lrited Kingdoe
Lrited Kingdom
Lrited Kingdam
Lited Kingaam
Urited Kingdam
Lrited dingdom
Lamted Himgooer.

Urited Kingra

Lrited Kingoom

Lven Kingasm

Lnited Kingzism

Limited Kingdom

aten Krganm

Lirited Kingad oo

Class of

shares

Ordiary
Urdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Cirdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdmary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordiary

Ordinary

.

Holding 7 activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1007%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

Energy generranom-
Cnergy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy goneration
Energy generatiorn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generaticon
Holding company
Energy generation
{lolding company
trergy generation
Dormant company
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Daormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation

Friergy generation

e
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Name
[ ST
— ¢ el
vl e i
IR T I U AR
i [ T B AU BTR VSR
[ A 1
foras el o sy
e b e L AR AEITS R
] e
[ e VS BN TR N TS I FE
Tl e e
=g At L e’
v RIEEIE R IN
Pl T —if
- T Pt
e e ey e 0 =
Tar, S L e e
Foecrdae-roam © b ol
[ cab Loty
TP RN TR S
Iodacalrers, o et 0B
T T L BT S bt
P = a7
TR T S R R DR O
e 5y Mo
-
= ath A
- PR
S Tieye ot

o

Country of
incorporation

[ROUETSRUENN e Il e
Sr = g
el b g

T kgL

stEd e gdon

Lboe Fing g

Littedd ¥ g

Lr e d Kinguoe s

Jrtes Kegdon

Larmten dingd o
e Kraz

e adom
PRI N e s Rl
e imgiern
el Krggne
Lin e ng 4o
Area Ko gdor
Lo ted <imgdam
Airraliz

Ausrals

Class of

) shares

Ordinary
Chdirary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Croditar,,

Crdimary

Ordinary

Ordinasy

Crdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdingny
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Grdinary
Crcdhinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Grdinary
Crdimnary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Oruinary

Holding
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

activity

Energy goneration
Lnergy geneahicn
Energy gencration
Energy generanon
Erergy genetation

Cnergy generation
Energy generatior

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic bulldngs

Development of
building projects

Chergy generat on
Cnergy generation

Fibre network
productiont

Frergy gonerauon
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generat on
Energy generation
Energy genetation
Holdimg comparyy
Folding comparny
Holding compary
Energy generation
Holding compary
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generatior
Energy gencration

trergy gencranior
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Clecsol Tozno A3 g
[lecsal oot e 7550
Clessel Mot o ol
Chca Bretrye 2 brance DA%
Cros brsrge 2 miiee

O s B 5 -rar. e A5

Eooe bowrgy Flaldinns 20 rontod”
oo By Braldieas B mted”
Soos BNy bolirgs brmten”

e Reneveare Facray St

[y
)
-l

N

L3 e ad e imited

Lli

g P e b naln Lo e

Fliaa Horvaes D ore @t 20 o4

Cliviag [omes iCrange Road! Linnled

-

ca blomes PEbey Lnated
Fhea Hornes 3o ataer Lannes ™
oy a Homes Surtate o oneted s

oA o S crniled

Eor bt Levnled

Elite Cixtorred e

Ll 5otk Crmoendd™

Elevta Somitheerr | o™

SOV T Hidnee e

Country of

incerporation

P L

France
brance
Fraace
France
France
France
France
Lirited 1ar gdom
France
Lirved Kooigdorn
Lpited Kagdom
writoa K aadam

Jmiten Keagdom

entea Kingdaora

e Saganes

Lined <ngroe:

Un-cd <irgocm

Lned Firadem

Urnted Kingdom

Lrited Fraodom

Lried K agdem

Lratedd K ogdam

oo Kimgdom

Jhiten “imgrc ™

Jaren dingds ™

Phted G gaor

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

"Ordinary,
Deferred,
Preference”

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

7 Hotlding

(PR

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

Frergy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation
EFrnergy generation
Frnergy generation
Holding cormpany
Holding cormpany
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Construction of

domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Constructicn of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Censtruction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Devetopment of
building projects

Development of
bulding projscts

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and setling
of own reat estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic builldings
Buying and selling
of own real estate
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

=1l [N =l

Erwrg. BN e
TS UL Cnanea

[ N S A RENS

N ] [ - it ]
o
B
RN R R S TS TR
NI S PR S RUA O NIRRT

[ L R N e

e b Al L redd
IR TR B S EO T B T FTLN!

[ = e, t

b IR N RS IE AN LS
For Vit Lineto

Feon = mne o dn g Lot boen

Forr o lrestn e bt
LR AT S S R N S|
Sers e Lo ey
by [ sl e
- Pl
e i, e
[ Coe "
Ty oL EI
[ , Frle
- [Pl _ e

Country of
incorporation

It Fincd e

[DITRES BT s e falh s

e e e

rates King 3o
Lrowd Ky
LIn o Kinacoe
s kagdom
Lrs R rgdom
i tery i e
Lot d Kingdomn
hinred Simgaoes
nees Koo
ird=d kradom
Lo Firagor:
ented Koagdam

Lorred dngana

e Kimgreer

et i gdam

[T e NS

nved Kaingdom

Lrted Girygders

incec Kimzaen

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Crrdmary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdimary
Orchinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Grdinary

Ordinary

Chdinary
Crdinary
Orclinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdimary
Ordirary
Crdnary

Zrdinary

Holding

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
93%

100%
100%
100%
100%
LO0%
100%
100%
100%
1C0%
i00%
100%
100%

LO0%

Principal
activity

Energy generator

Fnergy project
develcprnens ang
rmanagemert
SEIVICES

Energy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Holding company
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
I4olding company
Helding company
Energy generation
Hotding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Holding company
brolding company

Halding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Holdamg company
Frergy generation
Friergy generation
Frergy qeneraucn
Holding company
Holding campary
Howding company
Holding company
Supoy of ferulser

Energy aeneration
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

S e e

e

Franstt oros Ve o oo L™

Lo’

Lantlatt Doy

Caanel Pibe LY

Al Betes ra Jpnited "ee

Coanel g

sl

Cxor e e ooy berited”

Caroamwre Woned B e teed”
Coandlm s 7o
I larbrrae Fooeor Leien”

FHaymiake A Rl i

Fizemake Natese oodt Heod rgs Dimite 17

(R EER IV

Foapmakee ate s

Fla,maker (Cak snd= t-aio ras Leated”

Flayrriake 1 Cak andar g™
Plelm Fover A Linntea™
el Feoeee Lenntlend™
Fogber Kraps e L ered”
Hil Frich by Liswatend”

s amoot Lren”

ALl Feterae Soenr Linges”

Hirt Py 1 ommten ™

e rghent eited”

vl Fovs o Lismnted”

Tameson kead Doergy Limted™

Turassps e Hldings ot

durassr = bag L oted”

I ln Seame L e
Fanioan Deemet Lo d™

[ orban sola Lt

Firt o b S Lar Lirrited

it ety solar Tarmn et

Loy 2af s Lt

M AR e o

Country of
incorporation

A e

Liriea fargg dore:

Jrted mnegdoee

e Ky Ao

Jrites Kinadore

I ey Kergdor
Uritea Kagdor
Foard
LIriten Hirgdor
Urites kirgdor
Uritea Kingdern
Uriteg Keegdars
Urites Kingdor
Urite Kingdor
Urirea Kirgdor:
Lir wea e gdor
Limriec Ko gdor
e K rgdom
Uriee X rgdem™
Lnized A ngdam
ned Dingdom
lned <mgdom
Unted <Limgdem
LI ed <iagdom
Llaed <ngaom

Lamyted mgdem

Linted <ingdom

Lo teg ngdam

Llred <imgaom

Urited {ingdam

Urited {imgacm

oned Gngacm

Class of

_ shares o

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordimary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1002
100%
100%

100%

100%

ve mde + das s e W s

Energy generation

Dormant company

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Ernergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eneray generation
Holding company

Fibre network
product:on

Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Fibre network
production
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

Codir b e
SIS SR AT I
Dol s et Lornton”

U IR IS TR SR FIRNR P b

LAare T TR e

T T oV aat| (i o

P e s L

o ar Ld”

el

b L mtea

AL B N R M|

(SRS SR T TR I
R R T TR

Ploton i ot TRz brtoa’

sl Lk

Country of
incorporation

ored hngdom

ST I

Loa RN

[IES ETR S [T

Farate =g Beees

e b g

[ RFoll Siaels (P 41

Jrea Keados

s Kirogm

caren Hingaa s~

©oered hangaLm

Lraten K gdom

deord g s

Jrcee Kaegdam

L Il vl Fogry =0 d RER I R R~ cnrce Kngdem
LA PRI b by e gt wrea Kinggan
Pl o B | [ | TEIRLES) oo ted Kingao
L HITLE Ale RTINS ] torted Mg
10 o ST RN | Lritcd Aingedore
1 [T e e ] Hirited kregdem
LN E: — e e ! ey Urites Fir qduees
4 b L Lol Jnes Krgosr

1

| -4 |
X 1=

ot [
' I = e
oo e T AR A
! [ L
r - PryT—

5}

“imgdnm

rtec i eadem

oes Hegdem

s rgdurn

LS Frodon

N T i

Class of
shares

Crdiriary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Orchimary
Ordmnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Oirdinary
Ordinary

Ordimary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinay

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Drdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Principal
Holding activity

100% Energy generation
100% tnergy gencration
100% Energy generation
oo e o
100%, Frergy generaucn
100% Energy generation
100% Energy gencrat on
100% Energy generatron
10057 Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Cnergy generation
100% Holding caimparty
160% Holding company
100% Asset leasing
company
100% Heolding company
100% Folding company
100% Helding company
100% Energy gencration
1o Ei)c?:wsetiz?fj.sfngs
Construction of
1o0% dghsesilcté)u-tc?ings
100% g(i}r:fet;ltjlztlt?uﬁl;;gs
—onstructer of
100% éorhetsltjlitt;}uitglrwgs
100% Fo dima comparsy
160% Energy generation
100% Erergy generatior
100% Cnergy generation
100% Erergy generat non
100% Crergy generat:on
100% Energy generation
100% Enargy generation
1003 Fnergy genenanon
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Foartby e Dront Darer s erated”

Bosttbrs b Tevaer mrten ™

[Mesoe Drerge Lirmitend™

Cagrene Pover Limiten’

Soonrgs Livited”

Oedbiall Treerory Faso ety

e sl e Al

alte o 27120 5

S ls Tratinig st Lt s
pLTr

Il thicare Lo

Cactos aaing b Jeeted imoanns y Sne s
gal vt = ot nle agendanor 2011z

izl

Cactue Janlia bumitan e ouseoor s Health -
Partrers Linn e
ied et IS s Hoetd e e Lnvated ™

Ackull Sor s Lirmted
Falfre = Bartor Lole 1

[2are . Hobdings Cmren”

Pate g Lirited ™

Far Proadband Livaed™

Poarmeat Solar o Ld™

Prtosrord vondover Artie d & tockbate b Lol
e Par oontead

[otbos Sola bmsed™

[7re Lane Soiar | td

e s Park eoac boerg, Zrocea

angetorn Care Jnonted

Rapigetord Cheiey Lmated”

Fanoeford o reacestor Linppted™

FFargete d Dorkery Creited iprecious ¢ Rargetond

Chizpansh Dirme
Fargoterd Dosl Somstesd Droited™
Fara=fod 1l s Dirrstec”

Far gefond Ficker rg Urmted”

faraeteod PAE e

Country of

incorporation

B s Rt

s dom
Sriled tgdor T
L= 1 ngaom
L e lnndern

e tedd Reagdoem

Lved Kingaom

Uned kingdom

Un ted Kingdem

Lo Kingdom
Uniiod ingdom
Un ted Ringdom
Linted Kingdon.

Ur ed kKingdorr

Uriad Kirgacm

Unied Kingdoir
Uned Kingdonm
L ted Kinadam
Lried Krgdom
Linted Kingdom

Un -2d Kingdom

Uneed Kingdom

Lrited Kirgdorm

Uimted Kingdom

Un-ted Kingdem

Lirited Kinodorm

United jirgden:

Unred Kimgdom

Ured Kirgdom

Class of
_ shares

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal
Holding activity 7
100% Fnergy generation
100% Eneray generation
100% Holding company
100% Encrgy generation
100% Holding company
e
100% Frgwaron of .
healthcare services
100% Provision of
tieglthcare services
100% Holding comparny
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Holding company
100% Energy generation
100% Fibre rwe;work
production
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Holding company
100% Cnergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Ca_re services for &
retirement village
1002 Retirement village
development
100% Retirement village
development
100% Cafe serwcesrfor a
retirement village
100% Retirement village
development
100% Haolding company
100% Retirement village
development
100% Retirement village

development
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

__Name

Fopleod Seteenre i s il 1t
RS Tta O S | ot e

| e lare Cneted”

f2iake 2 e Jinlen’

foputor Botale Comesy”

o al s arl

Sesand Stebheen Lo o 14T

R S XX T T (s

SR B srere T

s oL s bimied

s |t

s Ml Tar e megdda Loy

Teodbre b Drgpepe | ooreterd

SrrLghites oAt e

R G I S e R B = S S
srensd oy e ey Svemr Holair gs Dt

Croenerton e ponae B

NG IR N
~ TSN L
o nea < o
ol SRRE S

Country of

incorporation

rten ki adeen

Lree b Ol

R fialsto g

Liritea dingdor

e ten gl

e Hie gdom

st Kirgadam

coaten kKrgdam

Lol Eeadom

writed kergdom

writed Rincnds oo

Fegrie

R}
=

Pl Bele's ity

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Orchinary
rdinary
Crdmary
Crrdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordimaty

Crdinary
Ordinaty
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Chrdinary
Ordinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

160%

100%

100%

100%

100G%
106%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
L00%
100%
100%
L00%
100%
L00%
100
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

150%

Principal
activity
Haolding company

Retrement village
development

Eriergy generat.or
Erergy generation
Fnergy generation

Energy generation

Construction of
domestic budldings

Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Frergy generatian

Supply of biomass
fuel

Helding company
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton

Energy generat:on
Erergy genaration

Frergy generafion
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company

Holding company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

Name . . .... . meowortion shares Holding activity . .. .
e Lon Foern s firnared Lried o Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sacley Tl Cawene TR e firgosr NA 50% Dormant LLP
Sarley CraclEn = Lreeskiegaze NA 50% Dormant LLP
Sevinn Nbre Corteast ag | ormes” Lreeakingas~  Ordinaly 100% ;irt;rjur;it;;ork
Seeteh Db Limiten trea dnguee Qrdinary 100% Holding cormpany
Soeh Tt Mt oins Lo ™ Uricd inador Ordinary  100% ;'ggulfmo"k
Seeiah b e services Jorited Ured Singdom  Ordinary 100% dieuzet;ic\;:)fk
TN I T TSl R0 TP TR T Tat S Ur e dngaue - Ordinary 100% ;Irzgur::etg\:ﬁork
P Selan 102 Lirrd e Ured Gngdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
D Soly 1GY Loncedd” Jrocgonadom Ordinary 100% Energy generstion
T Soly 5 L ten” Ured tagdorn Ordinary 100% Energy generalion
Tl Sclar R e’ Unieo <ingdorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
The ene =owen Company Lirifes™ Jricee Cogdon - Ordinary 100% Holding company
The Halies Solar barr Jred” drtec Mingdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ook Lanam (Budby Jreitea™ dnee ngdom - Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Trimgaam eyt L™ dnenngdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
fodiibs Erergy Lireited Jroencaadorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tred e Tarrr Lieted” Unzec kesgdorn  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Turses Selar Lirrnted”™ Jncec Kiegdorm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CRESE 1D Solar s’ Jrces fmgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
wowen Mires Bocigy Lo Jnew ngdorm - Ordimary 100% Frergy generation
WOOBE L Unec Kngéom  Ordinary 100% ;]rggurﬁ\t;\r?rk

e e Selar Doed decowngdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
e Brcaagy Linmiterd Jrteg ¥nceom - Oreinary 100% Holding company
satof Dol Lomeed” Jnitga krgoom Ordinary 0% ;irt())rjur::@{‘t;vnork
s rrared” veres ergoom - Crdinary 100% ;igjufzﬁ‘t;\;ork
wellalrarce 1 5ar Frarice Crdinary 100% Fnergy generation
veltatrareo 12 S e | France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Molafrarco s ] Trance Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Volialance sar -rance Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

R O L A N AL IR O TR T |

st L

Sarnnl I

el T Tard Ho e e b

dearerl L Sedar Teore e

=L Tane . e

Somstor e Bocoo Lt o]
et Bala oA
Vit erder Lo g L i

r

SOarm B e

irada kb ned
L e B N Y NI AIAE i
BTN IGr I IV TR LS Y DR IR PR

ol ok aeernn P o)

S Bractond oo d
VIl e e reate v b oge Laen

[N EN ST S T

TrkoRVSL vt o
OB L de Croae L™

Foer vt Mgl ge et e e T

Country of
incorporation

Pl ke zdeen

ol g

RO Rl uteg)
Toeomr e qdam
e FImghdem
Cates Kemgadtm
aten o qdam
[YRIPSN Aok isted
Footed ringan
Frtedanudoe
Un wed Kimgdomn
dned Kimgdoem
oo Koogace

tta koo

g ir g
Bl I ]
mtes Kirgadom
Lonten Kogdnm
oted Krgdam

letad Kirgamer

Class of

shares

Crdnary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Grdmary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Osdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmnary
Crdinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

COrdinary

Holding

S0%

00%

100%

100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100

>0

100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Haolding comparry

Fibre network
production

Retirerment village
opetator

Service charge
admirstrator

Lnergy gencratan
Holding company
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Frergy genergtion
Enetgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Helding company
Enerqgy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fnergy generation

Incorporated/Acquired after year end

T T S RPN I T PR A RIS K

a1t

Date

1/M2002

05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or ;old dur}ng the year an and up untnl sngnmg o _Date

T4 ol Erret s Reccvery L ted] T T T Tnemoee
Coramne T 15/08/2022
Csrington 2ot Heldoe Pty Lirmnes 08/07/2022
Casingten =oat Soar Larme Fry Liminsd 08/07/2022
Cavmalen 2ot T Lkho doe Pre Lo teo 08/07/2022
Liulacca W= dod o PTY Lid 24/10/2023
Nulacca Loergy Frojedt Baldes o 7y L 24/10/2023

Culacca Erergy Project e 212 L 24/10/2023
Dulacca Frergy Froject BinZa FTY Lt 24102023
The registerea office of all companies isted above 1s at 6lh Floorn 33 Holbom, Toendor, Enguand, BECIN 24T

excepl jor these set out below

1 ul Grehowska 2729 00-121 Warcaw, Poland

2. Pinsent Mascns LER Caprtal Sanare, 58 Morriscn Sireel. Fdinburgh, Scotland, EH3 88P

31 West Reqgent Strect, Glasgowy, G2 1AF

4. 221 Alphonse de Neavlie, /5017 Pans, France

5. Gth Flocr, 2 Grana Canal Square, Dublin 2. D0z 4342 hroland

6. The Camage L-ouse, Station Works, Slation Road, Claverdon, Waraickshire Uhniled Kingoenn 0v35 8FE

7. Zenendustielle de Courtme 115 Rue Nu Mourelet 84000 Avignan, France

8. 12 Salisbuty Place, | ondon, England, Wik 1F)

S The Corporatior Trast Company. Coroorstion Trust Conter, 1209 Qrange Street, Wikmimgton 19801,
United States

10, 4th Floor Saltne Coury, 20 Castlz Terrace, Fdinburah, Scotland, EF1 2EN

N Apolio House, Mercary Park Wycombe Lane, Wooburn Green, High Wycombe, England, HPLG OHE

12, Levei 33, 101 Colins Street, Mclbourne. Victoria, 3004, Aust-alia

13 Beaufort Court, Egg Farm Lane, Kings Langley Herfordshire, WO4 8LR

14 7-8 Stratford Place London, England, WI1C 1AY

15, Breadwalk House, & Appoid Street, Lonoon, United [ngdorm BCZA 2A0

The diroctors believe that g carnying value of the nvestments < supported by thcir Lnderlying net assets
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Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Forr Trading Limtite s s 2 anlisies caompans, Bver o inenth wur Board of Diectors agress a prcc atohich e

el e valh i 1o ssue ey shaes Thie share pnce s unasdileo

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

18 J__/\f‘\f"

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

f -
i

Fodanmarde s Caloulaled Dased on the sae price o Tems shares sl 2 Jane each year The sbare pnce s

rean subject W audit by Ernst & vonng B

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
June 200772-73 3.10%

June 2212 9.91%

Jur\é 201200 2_1 - | - 4.&7%
e, 2008 2 0.33%
SN 2015 19 - - - 6.23%
Juns 201718 | . o 10s%
June 20 ‘. S - o 5.54%

1.83%

Jare 2nid 1s 3.98%
Tare 514 3.72%
L= SL0-1E 3.97%

STl U 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors ! Registered office
S5 Latham D6t Floorn 323 Howoomn,
tondon, England BCIN 20T

PG Barlow

T Art . Independent auditors
M Crant appointed 1 January 2023 PoDmstE Youny TP

P Bewford House,
Company secretary {16 Bediord Street,

Sotopus Cormpary scarcanal Sercvices Lirmited Belrast B2 7T
Company number

12601636

Forward-looking statements
Trus Annual Report contains centamn forwand-noking statemernts related to the Comzany's future basiness
and hnancasl pertormance ard futtre cvents or developments. These statemeonts are Dased or the curert

hricwdsdge srd expectancns: of maragomoent and arg suboct © assumiptions, rels and gncontantics, semc
" 2 ! ¢

of winckh are «olated o facrars that are beyona the control of the Compeny Accordingly, NG assurancea can

Bo arven that any paracula expectation w

5

I e met and torward-lcoking statements regarding past tronds o
activit es chicind not e taker as a representauca that swch trenids o activities wall conlinue i the futlre Fast
petformarce cannot be relied on as a guide to future performarcz, Nothing n ths Annaal Report shoula be
construed as 2 proit forecast




